
TIME:

Member

Member

ITEM

1

2

3

4

5

ITEM PAGE

1

2

Pinal County Supervisor Steve Miller

Pinal County Supervisor Steve Miller

Pinal County Supervisor Steve Miller

Craig McFarland, Mayor Casa Grande

Chairman Steve Miller, Pinal County Supervisor

Title VI - Notice to the Public

Pinal County Supervisor 
Steve Miller

Irene Higgs

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

Vice Chair 

Sec/Treas

AGENDA

Executive Board Members

City of Casa Grande Council Chambers, 510 E. Florence Blvd., Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 
Access Code – 24555467#

9:00 A.M. Executive Session
10:00 A.M. Regular Meeting

Steve Stratton, ADOT District 4 Rep

CONTACT:

PLACE:

July 13, 2021DATE:

One or More Board Members May Attend Telephonically

Call to Order and Introductions

The Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board may vote to hold an Executive Session for the purposes of obtaining legal advice from the Attorney on any matter 
listed on the agenda under A.R.S §38-431.03(A)(3) 

Jon Thompson, Mayor Coolidge

Irene Higgs 520-705-5143

Micah Powell, Mayor Eloy

MEETING AGENDA PRESENTER

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA 

Call to Order and Introductions

Vote to Adjourn to Executive Session 

PRESENTER

Pinal County Supervisor Steve Miller

Pinal County Supervisor Steve Miller

Adjourn to Executive Session Arizona Revised Statutes A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)

A. Discussion or consideration of employment, assignment, appointment, 
promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, disciplining, or resignation of public 
officer, appointee, or employee (A.R.S § 38-431 (A)(1))

    A.1)  Discussion of Executive Director Evaluation 

The public body shall provide appointee with written notice of the executive 
session as is appropriate, but not less than twenty-four hours for appointee to 
determine whether the discussion or consideration should occur at a public 
meeting. Except for salary discussions, appointee may demand the discussion or 
consideration to occur in public.

Any records or documents distributed to the Executive Board or any conversations 
occurring during executive session shall be kept confidential.  Legal action 
involving a final vote or decision shall not be taken at an executive session.

Adjourn Executive Session

.



3

4 1 - 9

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

10 - 12
13 - 18
19 - 22

23
24-25

15

*15.A 26 - 36

*15.B 37 - 38

16 39 - 40

17 41 - 42

18

19

Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Planner Update (Information Only)

Kevin Adams

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Meeting Minutes:
May 11, 2021
June 15, 2021

Pinal County Supervisor 
Steve Miller

Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) (Information Only)

Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) Update (Information Only):
• Coolidge Route Optimization Study
• Regional Traffic Count, Data Collection and Mapping Update

Duane Eitel 

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the Executive 
Board on issues within the jurisdiction of the Sun Corridor MPO planning area that 
are not on the Agenda.   Comments SHALL be limited to three (3) minutes or less.

Pinal County Supervisor 
Steve Miller

Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) Update (Information Only) Ed Stillings

Pinal County Supervisor Steve Miller

Pinal County Supervisor 
Steve Miller

Rod Lane
Doug Moseke

MPO Update - Information Only
• Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Progress Report (14.0)
• Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2021 Ledger (14.1)
• Design/Construction Report (14.2)
• Letter of Support - City of Coolidge (14.3)
• Letter of Support - City of Casa Grande (14.4)

Irene Higgs
Jason Hafner

Pinal Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) Update (Information Only) Andrea Robles

I-10 Widening Update (Information Only)

Future Agenda Items

Air Quality (AQ) Update (Information Only)
Jason Hafner

Mike Sundblom

Myrna Bondoc

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Amendment the FY2022-2023 UPWP, Solicit Consultant and 
Award Contract for the Crash Data Analysis/HSIP Application Project

ADOT Southcentral District Engineer Update (Information Only)

BUILD Grant Update - Inland Port Arizona (Information Only)

Consent Agenda
ALL ITEMS LISTED BELOW WITH AN ASTERISK (*) ARE CONSIDERED TO BE 

ROUTINE MATTERS AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION AND ONE 
VOTE OF THE BOARD. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF 

THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC SO 
REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE 

CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED IN ITS NORMAL SEQUENCE ON THE 
AGENDA.

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment #8 to the 
2020-2029 TIP

Jason Bottjen

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve a Loan of STBG funds from ADOT to 
Sun Corridor MPO

Member Jurisdiction Reports (Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County)
Pinal County Supervisor 

Steve Miller

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Sun Corridor MPO Project Priority 
List to Submit to RTAC

Irene Higgs

Irene Higgs

Irene Higgs

.



20

21

22 Adjourn

Pinal County Supervisor 
Steve Miller

Next SCMPO Executive Board Meeting Dates:
September 14, 2021 - City of Coolidge – Council Chambers, 911 S. Arizona Blvd., 
Coolidge, AZ 85128

Pinal County Supervisor 
Steve Miller

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization endeavors to ensure the accessibility of all of its 
programs, projects and services to all persons with disabilities. If you need an accommodation for this meeting, please contact Irene Higgs at 520-705-5143 

at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

Upcoming Meetings:
• State Transportation Board, July 16, Sedona
• State Transportation Board, August 20, Virtual
• League of Cities and Towns, August 31 - Sept 3, Phoenix 
• State Transportation Board, September 17, Nogales
• Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations Conference, October 5-6, 
Scottsdale
• Roads & Streets Conference, October 6-8
• Rural Transportation Summit, October 13-14, Maricopa
• State Transportation Board, October 15, Casa Grande

Pinal County Supervisor 
Steve Miller

.



TIME:

ITEM

1

2

3

4

5

6

Kevin Adam provided an update on the State/Federal Transportation Funding.

Duane Eitel provided the following update:

SCMPO Traffic Count Project  - The Consultant is currently working on creating GIS and PDF maps for the count locations. This effort is anticipated to be completed by mid-
June. Jason Hafner will send a link out to the Traffic Counts to the Executive Board.

SCMPO TAC Bylaws Amendment - This effort is completed and was approved by the Board at the March 9, 2021 meeting.

HSIP Funding to Hire Consultant  - In anticipation of an upcoming HSIP Call for Projects, the TAC has directed SCMPO staff to utilize $46k of HSIP funds to hire a Consultant 
to help member agencies identify projects and fill out applications to compete for the HSIP funds.

RTAC Project List - RTAC is planning on requesting $40 million of earmark funding for Greater Arizona transportation projects at the next Legislative Session, of that 
$3,459,274 would come to the Sun Corridor MPO Region. The TAC determined that the SCMPO allocation of funds would be equally distributed to the member agencies 
($864,818.50 each). Local contributions on projects could help sell the idea to some Legislators, so it may be a good idea to choose projects that are not fully funded by the 
allocation. Project lists are due back to the MPO by May 31, 2021 so that they can receive TAC approval on June 9, 2021 and Executive Board approval on July 13, 2021. Irene 
Higgs stated that the TAC has been instructed to work with their SCMPO Board representative to determine the best use of those funds for each agency

Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) Update (Information Only):

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Meeting Minutes:
March 9, 2021

SCMPO Executive Director, Irene Higgs, read the Title VI Public Notice.

May 11, 2021 10:00 A.M. 

Doug Moseke, ADOT (Telephonic)
Kevin Adams, RTAC (Telephonic)
Jason Bottjen, Pinal County (Telephonic)
Andy Smith, Pinal County (Telephonic)
Matt Rencher, Coolidge 
Duane Eitel, Casa Grande 

Mayor Craig McFarland, Casa Grande 
Mayor Jon Thompson, Coolidge 
Mayor Micah Powell, Eloy
Steve Stratton, ADOT District 4 Rep (Joined Telephonic 
at 11:01 am)

CONTACT:

OTHERS 
PRESENT:

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Micah Powell at 10:06 a.m.

APPROVED 3 - 0

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Irene Higgs 520-705-5143

PLACE:

MEMBERS 
PRESENT:

Supervisor Steve Miller, Pinal Co 

DATE:

City of Casa Grande Council Chambers, 510 E. Florence Blvd., Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Due to the impacts of the federal, state, and local declarations of public health emergency due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Sun Corridor MPO has implemented 
measures to protect the community, including holding Executive Board meetings remotely by technological means, as permitted by State law.  Until further notice, 
Executive Board members may attend in person, participate telephonically or via other technological means.  In addition, the Executive Board meeting at 10:00 will be 
closed to all members of the public in order to prevent a large or close gathering of the public and to promote adequate social distancing in accordance with the 
recommendations of the CDC. Members of the public are encouraged to participate telephonically. 

Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 
Access Code – 24555467#

MEMBERS 
ABSENT:

Irene Higgs, Executive Director
Jason Hafner, Transportation Planner

10:06 AM

Title VI - Notice to the Public

No comments from the Public.

REGULAR MEETING

STAFF 
PRESENT:

AGENDA ITEM

Call to Order and Introductions

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the Executive Board on issues within 
the jurisdiction of the Sun Corridor MPO planning area that are not on the Agenda.   Comments SHALL be 
limited to three (3) min

Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) (Information Only)

Secretary/Treasurer Craig McFarland presented a motion to approve the meeting minutes for March 9, 2021.  Motion was seconded by Board Member Jon Thompson.

Page 1

AGENDA ITEM #4



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Pinal Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) Update (Information Only)

Irene Higgs provided the following update:

No update from the Arizona Supreme Court. There is currently $59,684,253.92 in escrow account. The Policies and Procedures for named road projects and local roads to be 
approved at next Board meeting. Staff is meeting with the communities individually to provide an orientation for new Board Members and to discuss the IGA development in 
preparation for the approval of the FY 22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). Preparing for TIP approval in June 2021.

ADOT Southcentral District Engineer Update (Information Only)

Doug Moseke provided an update on all ADOT projects within the region.

Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) Update (Information Only)

Jason Hafner provided the following update: 

Spring 2021 Conformity  - The Spring Conformity went out for the 30-day Public Review and Comment period on May 4, 2021 and ends on June 10, 2021. The TAC will vote to 
recommend approval of the New Finding of Conformity on June 10, 2021 and with Executive Board approval on June 15, 2021.

Winter 2021 AQ Conformity Analysis  - The project update list will go out to all member agencies as soon as staff receives the required dates from MAG. The list will be due 
back to SCMPO on June 9, 2021. Approval to move forward with the Public Review and Comment Period will be on the September 2021 Board Agenda. Approval of the New 
Finding of Conformity and associated TIP Amendment will be on the November 2021 Board Agenda. Member agencies are asked to spend a little more time on reviewing the 
project list due to the timing of the next conformity run, which will be Spring 2022. 

Pinal County Update  - Pinal County continues to work with MAG on the serious PM10 nonattainment area SIP. The Consultant has prepared a list of potential control 
measures that are currently under review.

Doug Moseke provided the following update:

The Tentative Five Year Construction Program FY22-26 is out for public review and comment. 

Jason Bottjen provided the following update:

The consultant is preparing Legal Descriptions and Exhibits for ROW to be submitted as part of 95% Plans due the first week of June with the Draft Geotechnical Report 
expected in late May. The project’s virtual public presentation went live on Monday 5/3 and is available for 30 days to view and provide feedback.
 •Project Website: bit.ly/BUILD-IPAZ
 •Presentation Video: bit.ly/BUILD-IPAZ_presentation
 •Public Comment form: bit.ly/BUILD-IPAZ_PublicCommentForm

Irene Higgs stated that she will send the link out to the video presentation.

Ed Stillings provided the following update:

RAISE Grant - 2021 RAISE Transportation Discretionary Grant program (RAISE Grants). Formerly known as TIGER, then BUILD, the 2021 RAISE Grant program will award 
$1B to applicants on a competitive basis for planning and capital projects that have a significant local or regional impact.
The maximum grant award for this round of RAISE grants is $25M, with no more than $100M awarded to a single State. Up to $30M will be awarded for planning grants, 
including at least $10M for Areas of Persistent Poverty. Applications are to be submitted through Grants.gov by July 12, 2021 at 5:00 PM EDT.

Irene Higgs stated that MPO Staff met with  FHWA, FTA, and ADOT to review the DRAFT SCMPO 2022 and 2023 UPWP. All recommended changes have been incorporated 
into the final UPWP and is on the Consent Agenda for Board approval.  The UPWP is due to ADOT by May 22, 2021.

Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Planner Update (Information Only)

Air Quality (AQ) Update (Information Only)

I-10 Widening Update (Information Only)

Irene Higgs provided the following update to the I-10 Widening Study: 

 • In November 2020, the study team hosted a public meeting on the proposed I-10 alternatives and options for public/agency review and input.  Based on the input received, the 
study team is working on narrowing the proposed alternatives and options to a recommended "build" alternative. A stakeholder meeting to provide project status is pending; with 
an anticipated schedule of early summer 2021.  The draft EA and DCR are expected in early 2022 with the final version anticipated fall 2022. 

 • The I-10 Gila River Bridge is in the Tentative Five Year Program.
Programmed for FY23 for $85.6 million.

 • The proposed schedule for the Gila River Bridge:
Scoping/PA complete in late summer 2021 and move directly into design phase
Environmental clearance Spring 2022
ROW and Utility Clearances early Summer 2022
ROW/URR clearances Summer 2022
Advertise for construction Oct/Dec 2022 

BUILD Grant Update - Inland Port Arizona (Information Only)

Page 2



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

14

15

*15.A

*15.B

*15.C

*15.D

16

 By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Board approved the FY2022 Sun Corridor MPO Title VI Implementation Plan

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Board approved a loan of FY2021 Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) funds to ADOT for FY2022 HSIP funds.

 A  motion was made by Secretary/Treasurer Craig McFarland to accept the Consent Agenda items as presented. The motion was seconded by Board Member Jon Thompson.

APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA 
4 - 0

 Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Addition of Myrna Bondoc as 
the ADOT representative on the Technical Advisory Committee

APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA 
4 - 0

MPO Update - Information Only
• Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Progress Report (14.0)
• Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2021 Ledger (14.1)
• Design/Construction Report (14.2)
• Administrative TIP Amendment #5 (14.3)
• Safety Performance Measures Update (14.4)

• Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Update (14.0) - Irene Higgs stated that staff had a busy couple of months in March 2021 - May 2021. 

• Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020 Ledger (14.1) - Irene Higgs stated the following changes were made to the FY2021 Ledger:
$639 of PL funds were deobligated and will be added to the Not Yet Authorized amount of PL, which is used to fund our 1st quarter.
$4,578.08 of HSIP funds were final vouchered from the Pinal County Safety Study. 
The remaining $46,709 of obligation authority will be done as a loan with ADOT for FY2021 with a payback in FY2022 and is part of the todays Consent Agenda. 

• Design/Construction Report (14.2) - Jason Hafner provided a detailed update on all design/construction projects within the Sun Corridor MPO Region. 

• Administrative TIP Amendment #5 (14.3)  - Irene Higgs stated that Administrative TIP Amendment #5 was needed to increase the amount of Federal funding and adjust the 
local match requirements for the City of Coolidge Cotton Express and CART bus shelters. No Executive Board or FHWA action was required in the completion of the 
Amendment.

• Statewide Safety Performance Measures Update (14.4)  -  Irene Higgs stated that ADOT updated the MAP-21 Performance Safety Targets on August 31, 2020. On 
September 11, 2018, the Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board voted to support and adopt the performance targets established in perpetuity or until the MPO should deem it 
necessary to establish and adopt our own targets. 

• Number of Fatalities - 1% Increase
• Number of Serious Injuries- 4% Decrease
• Fatality Rate, 0% Increase
• Serious Injuries Rate, 6% Decrease
• Total number of non-Motorized 2% Increase

 Discussion and Possible Action to Approve a loan of FY2021 Highway Safety 
Improvement Program (HSIP) funds to ADOT for FY2022 HSIP funds

 By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Board approved the 2022-2023 Sun Corridor MPO Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP).

City of Casa Grande -  Mayor McFarland stated that work on the Maricopa Casa Grandy Hwy will begin in about 6 weeks. Work on Thornton Rd widening is continuing w/ a 
traffic signal at Peters Rd. Traffic in Casa Grande is crowded and only going to get worse. Lucid is averaging 10-12 trucks per  day and expecting 100+ trucks when Phase II is 
complete.  

City of Coolidge - Mayor Thompson stated that Nikola is going up and looking good. He believes that trucks will be in production and coming out by mid-summer. 

City of Eloy  - Mayor Powell stated that infrastructure in some areas of the City are an issue and the City is working on them. The City hopes to have some announcements 
soon. Eloy has plenty of water for future development. The Battaglia Rd construction project is completed. 

Pi l C t N thi t t

APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA 
4 - 0

 Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the FY2022 Sun Corridor MPO Title 
VI Implementation Plan

Member Jurisdiction Reports (Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County)

 Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the 2022-2023 Sun Corridor MPO 
Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA 
4 - 0

Consent Agenda
ALL ITEMS LISTED BELOW WITH AN ASTERISK (*) ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE MATTERS AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION AND ONE VOTE OF THE 
BOARD. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC SO REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT 

THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED IN ITS NORMAL SEQUENCE ON THE AGENDA.

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

By a 4-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Board approved the addition of Myrna Bondoc as the ADOT representative on the Technical Advisory Committee.

Page 3



EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

17

18

19

20

Upcoming Meetings:
• State Transportation Board, May 21, Tusayan
• Pinal RTA TAC, May 11, Apache Junction
• State Transportation Board, June 3, Internet
• Pinal RTA TAC, June 8, Apache Junction
• State Transportation Board, June 18, Springerville
• State Transportation Board, July 16, Sedona

Meeting Adjourned at 11:16 a.m.

No Future Agenda Items.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization endeavors to ensure the accessibility of all of its programs, projects and services to all persons 
with disabilities. If you need an accommodation for this meeting, please contact Irene Higgs at 520-705-5143 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

Next SCMPO Executive Board Meeting Dates:
June 15, 2021 - Telephonic Meeting 1-408-418-9388 Access Code – 24555467#
July 13, 2021 - Executive Session 9:00/Regular Meeting 10:00
Pinal County Complex, 820 E. Cottonwood Lane, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Adjourn 11:16 AM

Future Agenda Items

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



TIME:

ITEM

1

2

3

15

*15.A

*4.B

19

20

Meeting Adjourned at 10:06 a.m.

SCMPO Executive Director, Irene Higgs, read the Title VI Public Notice.

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization endeavors to ensure the accessibility of all of its programs, projects and services to all persons 
with disabilities. If you need an accommodation for this meeting, please contact Irene Higgs at 520-705-5143 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

By a 3-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Board approved Amendment #7 to the FY2020 - 2029 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program and Regional 
Transportation Plan 2040 Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity.

 A  motion was made by Secretary/Treasurer Craig McFarland to accept the Consent Agenda items as presented. The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Micah Powell.

APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA 
3 - 0

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the New Finding of Conformity for 
the FY 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program and 
the Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update.

June 15, 2021 10:00 A.M. 

Doug Moseke, ADOT
Jason Bottjen, Pinal County 
Duane Eitel, Casa Grande 

Supervisor Steve Miller, Pinal Co 
Mayor Craig McFarland, Casa Grande 
Mayor Micah Powell, Eloy

CONTACT:

OTHERS 
PRESENT:

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Steve Miller at 10:01 a.m.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Irene Higgs 520-705-5143

PLACE:

MEMBERS 
PRESENT:

Mayor Jon Thompson, Coolidge
Steve Stratton, ADOT District 4 Rep 

DATE:

Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 
Access Code – 24555467#

MEMBERS 
ABSENT:

Irene Higgs, Executive Director
Jason Hafner, Transportation Planner

10:01 AM

Title VI - Notice to the Public

No comments from the Public.

REGULAR MEETING

STAFF 
PRESENT:

AGENDA ITEM

Call to Order and Introductions

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Amendment #7 to the FY2020 - 
2029 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program and Regional 
Transportation Plan 2040 Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity. 

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the Executive Board on issues within 
the jurisdiction of the Sun Corridor MPO planning area that are not on the Agenda.   Comments SHALL be 
limited to three (3) min

Next SCMPO Executive Board Meeting Dates:

July 13, 2021 - Executive Session 9:00/Regular Meeting 10:00
Pinal County Complex, 820 E. Cottonwood Lane, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Adjourn 10:06 AM

APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA 
3 - 0

Consent Agenda
ALL ITEMS LISTED BELOW WITH AN ASTERISK (*) ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE MATTERS AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION AND ONE VOTE OF THE 
BOARD. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC SO REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT 

THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED IN ITS NORMAL SEQUENCE ON THE AGENDA.

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

By a 3-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Board approved the New Finding of Conformity for the FY 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program 
and the Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update.

Page 7



Please Sign. Your Time Counts!

Group/Committee Name:

Activity/Meeting Date: Location:

Federal 
Funded

( if yes) Preparation Meeting Travel

Craig McFarland City of Casa Grande 0.5 0.5 Telephone

Micah Powell City of Eloy 0.5 Telephone

Jon Thompson City of Coolidge 0.0 Absent

Steve Miller Pinal County 0.5 Telephone

Steve Stratton ADOT 0.0 Absent

Andrea Robles CAG

Andy Smith Pinal County

Dedrick Denton Pinal County

Douglas Moseke
ADOT Southcentral 
District 0.0 Telephone

Duane Eitel City of Casa Grande 0.0 Telephone

Ed Stillings FHWA - Region 1

Harvey Krauss City of Eloy

Irene Higgs SCMPO 0.0 Telephone

Jason Bottjen Pinal County 0.5 Telephone

Jason Hafner SCMPO 0.0 Telephone

Jon Vlaming City of Eloy

ARobles@cagaz.org

Andrew.Smith@pinalcountyaz.gov 

dedrick.denton@pinal.gov 

dmoseke@azdot.gov

deitel@casagrandeaz.gov

ed.stillings@fhwa.dot.gov 

hkrauss@ci.eloy.az.us

ihiggs@scmpo.org

Jason.Bottjen@pinal.gov 

jhafner@scmpo.org

jvlaming@EloyAZ.gov

Transportation Planning 
Supervisor

Planner

State Transportation 
Board - District 4 sestratton@hotmail.com

Assistant Public Works 
Director

Interim Director

Mayor mpowell@eloyaz.gov

Mayor jthompson@coolidgeaz.com

Supervisor steve.miller@pinal.gov

Miles 
Traveled

Initials

Mayor cmcfarland@casagrandeaz.gov

ATTENDANCE IN-KIND MATCH

Name Title Organization Email Address

Elected
 Official

( if yes)

Hours Worked On Project 

SIGN-IN FORM / STANDARD IN-KIND CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FORM 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 
���������	
��
�

������ 
��

Tuesday, June 15, 2021  Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 Access Code – 24555467#

Transportation Engineer

Manager

Community Dev. 
Director

Executive Director

Senior Planner

Senior Transportation 
Planner

Assistant District 
Engineer

Page 8



Please Sign. Your Time Counts!

Group/Committee Name:

Activity/Meeting Date: Location:

SIGN-IN FORM / STANDARD IN-KIND CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FORM 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 
���������	
��
�

������ 
��

Tuesday, June 15, 2021  Call in Number - 1-408-418-9388 Access Code – 24555467#

Federal 
Funded

( if yes)
Preparation Meeting Travel

Keith Brown City of Eloy

Kevin Adam RTAC

Kevin Louis City of Casa Grande

Leo Lew Pinal County

Matt Rencher City of Coolidge

Mike Blankenship
Greenlight Traffic 
Engineering

Mike Sundblom Pinal County - Air Quality

Myrna Bondoc ADOT

Rod Lane
ADOT Southcentral 
District

TOTAL

PW Director

PW Director

PE/Principal

Director

County Manager leo.lew@pinal.gov

Planner

mike.sundblom@pinalcountyaz.gov

kbrown@EloyAZ.gov

kadam@rtac.net Director

mikeb@greenlightte.com

rlane@azdot.govDistrict Engineer

MBondoc@azdot.gov

Initials

IN-KIND MATCH

Name Title Organization Email Address
Elected
 Official

( if yes)

Miles 
Traveled

Hours Worked On Project 

mrencher@coolidgeaz.com

ATTENDANCE

Public Works Director

klouis@casagrandeaz.gov

Page 9



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

MEMO	TO:	 SCMPO	EXECUTIVE	BOARD	

FROM:	 Irene	Higgs,	Executive	Director	

DATE:	 July	13,	2021	

SUBJECT:	 MPO	Update	

Progress Report - Below is a listing of some of the activities staff attended for the 
months of May, June and July. Staff also prepared documentation for monthly ADOT 
reimbursement invoicing, attended various meetings with consultants, and general 
business activities for the MPO. 

 Age-Friendly Arizona (AFA) and Rural Transportation Incubator (RTI) meeting,
May 13, Irene attended

 Rural Transportation Summit meeting, May 12, Irene attended
 Pinal Partnership meeting, May 14, Irene attended
 RTAC Advisory Committee meeting, May 17, Jason attended
 RAISE Grant meeting with Casa Grande, May 18, Jason attended
 Gila Pinal Rides Coordination meeting, May 19, Jason attended
 SR87 Turn Lanes Coordination meeting, May 20, Jason attended
 State Transportation Board Public Hearing, May 21, Jason attended
 State Transportation Board meeting, May 21, Jason attended
 RTAC Board meeting, May 24, Irene attended
 Pinal Partnership Government Relations Committee, May 25, Irene attended
 RAISE Grant Kickoff Meeting with Casa Grande, May 27, Irene and Jason

attended
 ADOT North South Corridor FEIS Progress Meeting, June 1, Irene attended
 Rural Transportation Summit Coordination meeting, June 1, Irene attended
 PRTA Discussion with Casa Grande, June 1, Irene attended
 Rural Transportation Summit Coordination w/ Harrah’s meeting, June 1, Irene

attended
 Pinal County IPAZ Monthly Coordination meeting, June 2, Jason attended
 State Transportation Board meeting, June 3, Irene attended
 RAISE Grant Meeting with Casa Grande, June 3, Irene and Jason attended
 Pinal RTA meeting, June 8, Irene attended
 I-11 Executive Leadership Team meeting, June 8, Irene attended
 Wheelie WAZ Transit meeting, June 8, Irene attended
 Sun Corridor MPO TAC meeting, June 10, Irene and Jason attended
 RAISE Grant Meeting with Casa Grande, June 10, Irene and Jason attended
 COG/MPO Planners Meeting, June 11, Irene and Jason attended
 SCMPO Executive Board meeting, June 15, Irene and Jason attended

Page 10

AGENDA ITEM #14.0



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

 North South Corridor meeting, June 16, Jason attended
 RAISE Grant Meeting with Casa Grande, June 17, Irene and Jason attended
 Eloy PD Ribbon Cutting, June 18, Irene attended
 State Transportation Board meeting, June 18, Jason attended
 CYMPO, LHMPO and SCMPO meeting, June 21, Irene attended
 RTAC Advisory Committee meeting, June 21, Irene attended
 ADOT Title VI Training, June 13, Irene attended
 SR87 at Kenworthy & SR287 Christensen Turning Lanes project, June 22, Jason

attended
 CG Finance meeting, June 24, Irene attended
 RAISE Grant Meeting with Casa Grande, June 24, Irene and Jason attended
 Pinal Partnership, June 25, Irene and Jason attended
 AzTA Board Retreat, June 25, Irene attended
 RTAC Board meeting, June 28, Irene attended
 MM Quarterly meeting, June 29, Irene and Jason attended
 Cottonwood Ln/Kadota Ave HAWK, June 29, Jason attended
 COG/MPO Director meeting, June 30, Irene attended
 FHWA ADA Webinar: Role of MPOs in Transition Plan Implementation, June 30,

Jason attended
 SCMPO Traffic Count Project, June 30, Jason attended
 Meeting w/ Kevin Thompson, June 30, Irene attended
 RTS Meeting w/ CAG, June 30, Irene attended
 I-10/Kortsen Road Interchange RAISE Grant Application w/ FHWA, July 1, Irene

and Jason attended
 RAISE Grant Meeting with Casa Grande, July 1, Irene and Jason attended
 Meeting w/ Mayor Powell, July 5, Irene attended
 Creative Bus Sales, July 6, Irene attended
 RAISE Grant Meeting with Casa Grande, July 7, Irene attended
 PC IPAZ meeting, July 7, Irene attended
 Meeting w/ Mayor Thompson, July 8, Irene attended
 RAISE Grant Meeting with Casa Grande, July 8, Irene attended
 Meeting w/ Supervisor Miller, July 12, Irene attended
 RTAC Advisory Committee meeting, July 12, Irene attended
 SCMPO Executive Board meeting, July 13, Irene and Jason attended

 Sun Corridor MPO Federal Ledger (14.1)
 Sun Corridor MPO Project Update (14.2)
 Letter of Support – City of Coolidge (14.3)
 Letter of Support – City of Casa Grande (14.4)

Page 11



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

Committee Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

Information Only 

Page 12



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

(18,344)$  465,113$  1,358,499$  118,625$  119,044$               1,980,533$  

(18,345)$  465,113$  1,358,500$  112,227$  125,442$               2,042,937$  

1$  (1)$  6,398$  (6,398)$  (62,404)$  0$  

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

243,308$  118,625$  119,044$               498,234$  

207,209$  112,227$  125,442$               444,878$  

36,099$  6,398$  (6,398)$  53,356$  36,100$  
HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

321,661$  118,625$  119,044$               819,331$  

165,500$  112,227$  125,442$               403,169$  

156,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$  416,162$  156,162$  

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

711,661$  118,625$  119,044$               942,701$  

675,500$  112,227$  125,442$               913,169$  

36,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$  29,532$  36,162$  

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

711,661$  118,625$  119,044$               942,701$  

675,500$  112,227$  125,442$               913,169$  

36,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$  29,532$  36,162$  

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

581,661$  118,625$  119,044$               819,331$  

450,315$  112,227$  125,442$               687,984$  

131,346$  6,398$  (6,398)$  131,347$  131,347$  

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

581,661$  118,625$  119,044$               819,331$  

500$  112,227$  125,442$               238,169$  

581,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$  581,162$  581,162$  

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

581,661$  118,625$  119,044$               819,331$  

500$  112,227$  125,442$               238,169$  

581,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$  581,162$  581,162$  

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

581,661$  118,625$  119,044$               819,331$  

500$  112,227$  125,442$               238,169$  

581,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$  581,162$  581,162$  

Remaining OA in 
FY24Programmed Projects

 Remaining Balance OA

F
Y

25

Obligation Authority (OA) Remaining OA in 
FY25Programmed Projects

 Remaining Balance OA

 Remaining Balance OA

Remaining OA in 
FY26

Remaining OA in 
FY27

Programmed Projects

Obligation Authority (OA) 

Programmed Projects

F
Y

26

Programmed Projects

Remaining OA in 
FY22Programmed Projects

 Remaining Balance OA

Programmed Projects

 Remaining Balance OA

Obligation Authority (OA) Remaining OA in 
FY23

Remaining OA in 
FY21

 Remaining Balance OA

F
Y

22
F

Y
23

Obligation Authority (OA) 

Description

F
Y

21

Obligation Authority (OA) 

Programmed Projects

 Remaining Balance OA

F
Y

28

Obligation Authority (OA) 

N
o

te
s

F
Y

24

Obligation Authority (OA) 

 Remaining Balance OA

F
Y

27

Obligation Authority (OA) 

Apportionments represent the amount of federal funding based on formula. Apportionments generally exceed obligation authority (OA), resulting in excess apportionments that cannot be obligated. 
Over the life of a multi-year federal transportation program authorization, apportionments may accumulate but cannot be utilized unless Congress approves a matching amount of OA. There is no 
guarantee Congress will  provide the OA necessary to fully utilize apportionments.

Obligation Authority (OA) is the amount of authorized apportionments which Congress allows states to obligated in an individual year. This is the amount which FHWA will reimburse. Effective 

Programmed Projects

 Remaining Balance OA

Obligation Authority (OA) 

Remaining OA in 
FY28

F
Y

29

Remaining OA in 
FY29

6/1/2021
Page 13

AGENDA ITEM #14.1



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             
28,364.55$              465,113.00$            678,776.00$            1,172,253.55$          1,172,253.55$          

Loan Out (Payback in 2022) (46,709.00)$           (46,709.00)$            (46,709.00)$             
98,062.00$             98,062.00$              98,062.00$              

(18,344.45)$          465,113.00$           1,389,758.00$        125,000.00$        125,442.00$      2,086,968.55$         

(18,344.45)$           465,113.00$            1,358,499.08$         118,625.00$        119,044.46$       1,980,533.15$          2,042,937.09$          

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA
 LTAP 500.00$                   500.00$                    2,042,437.09$          

SPR - Authorized 91,647.57$          91,647.57$               1,950,789.52$          
PL - Authorized 80,123.90$         80,123.90$               1,870,665.62$          

 SPR - Not Requested 20,579.43$          20,579.43$               1,850,086.19$          
 PL - Not Requested  45,957.10$         45,957.10$               1,804,129.09$          

PL - Deobligated (639.00)$            (639.00)$                 1,804,768.09$          
Sign Upgrade, Pinal County (60,000.00)$           (60,000.00)$            1,864,768.09$          
JK Blvd; Casa Grande Ave - Milligan Ave 
(Design) (15,000.00)$           (15,000.00)$            1,879,768.09$          
JK Blvd; Casa Grande Ave - Milligan Ave 
(Cons.) 62,000.00$              62,000.00$               1,817,768.09$          
JK Blvd; Casa Grande Ave - Milligan Ave 
(Cons.) (767.00)$                (767.00)$                 1,818,535.09$          
Battagia Rd; Sunshine Blvd - La Palma Rd 
(Design) (77,500.00)$           (77,500.00)$            1,896,035.09$          

ELY 17-02 Battagia Rd; Sunshine Blvd - La Palma Rd 542,613.00$            542,613.00$             1,353,422.09$          

CSG 17-01
MCG Hwy; N Biaco Rd - Russell Rd, Casa 
Grande (Design) (109,702.00)$          (109,702.00)$          1,463,124.09$          

CSG 17-01
MCG Hwy; N Biaco Rd - Russell Rd, Casa 
Grande 109,702.00$            1,250,000.00$         1,359,702.00$          103,422.09$             
Pinal County Safety Study (4,578.08)$             (4,578.08)$              108,000.17$             

 HPMS Data Collection 108,000.00$            108,000.00$             0.17$                        
 0.17$                        

Total Federal Funding Used (18,345.08)$          465,113.00$           1,358,500.00$        112,227.00$        125,442.00$      2,042,936.92$         
Remaining Apportionments 0.63$                      31,258.00$             12,773.00$         44,031.63$              

Remaining OA 1$                           (1)$                         6,398$                 (6,398)$              Remaining OA 0.17$                       

Loans/Transfers/Repayments in (ADOT 2020) 

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments

Loans  in (Payback 2022)

FEDERAL SHARE

APPORTIONMENTS

F
F

Y
 2

02
1

DESCRIPTION

6/1/2021
Page 14



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

OA Rate = 0.9490                 

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             
(98,062.00)$           (98,062.00)$            (98,062.00)$             

46,709.00$              46,709.00$               46,709.00$               
(287,000.00)$         (287,000.00)$         (287,000.00)$          

274,567.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      525,009.00$            

243,308.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       498,233.54$             480,977.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA
 LTAP 500.00$                   500.00$                    480,477.54$             
 SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             368,250.54$             
 PL - Not Requested  125,442.00$       125,442.00$             242,808.54$             
CLG 17-01 Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen (Design) 160,000.00$            160,000.00$             82,808.54$               
 HSIP Application Project 46,709.00$              46,709.00$               36,099.54$               
 36,099.54$               

Total Federal Funding Used 207,209.00$           112,227.00$        125,442.00$      444,878.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 67,358.00$             12,773.00$         80,131.00$              

Remaining OA 36,099$                   6,398$                 (6,398)$              Remaining OA 36,099.54$              

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             

(260,000.00)$          (260,000.00)$          (260,000.00)$           
612,920.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      863,362.00$            

321,661.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       819,330.54$             559,330.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA
 LTAP 500.00$                   500.00$                    558,830.54$             
 SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             446,603.54$             
 PL - Not Requested  125,442.00$       125,442.00$             321,161.54$             

CLG 17-02
Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 
(Design) 165,000.00$            165,000.00$             156,161.54$             

 156,161.54$             
Total Federal Funding Used 165,500.00$           112,227.00$        125,442.00$      403,169.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 447,420.00$           12,773.00$         460,193.00$            

Remaining OA 156,161$                 6,398$                 (6,398)$              Remaining OA 156,161.54$            

Loans In (Payback from ADOT 2021)
Repayments Out to ADOT (Payback 2020)

F
F

Y
 2

02
3

F
F

Y
 2

02
2

FEDERAL SHARE

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/ Out ( Payback 2021)

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out (Repay in FY24/FY25)

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

FEDERAL SHARE

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

6/1/2021
Page 15



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             
130,000.00$            130,000.00$             130,000.00$             

742,920.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      993,362.00$            

711,661.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       942,700.54$             949,330.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA
 LTAP 500.00$                   500.00$                    948,830.54$             
 SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             836,603.54$             
 PL - Not Requested  125,442.00$       125,442.00$             711,161.54$             

CLG 17-01
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 
(Construction) 675,000.00$            675,000.00$             36,161.54$               

 36,161.54$               
 36,161.54$               

36,161.54$              

Total Federal Funding Used 675,500.00$            112,227.00$        125,442.00$       913,169.00$             
Remaining Apportionments 67,420.00$             12,773.00$         80,193.00$              

Remaining OA 36,161$                   6,398$                 (6,398)$              Remaining OA 36,161.54$              

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             
130,000.00$            130,000.00$             130,000.00$             

742,920.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      993,362.00$            

711,661.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       942,700.54$             949,330.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA

 LTAP 500.00$                   500.00$                    948,830.54$             
 SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             836,603.54$             
 PL - Not Requested  125,442.00$       125,442.00$             711,161.54$             

CLG 17-02
Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 
(Construction) 675,000.00$            675,000.00$             36,161.54$               

 36,161.54$               
 36,161.54$               

Total Federal Funding Used 675,500.00$           112,227.00$        125,442.00$      913,169.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 67,420.00$             12,773.00$         80,193.00$              

Remaining OA 36,161$                   6,398$                 (6,398)$              Remaining OA 36,161.54$              

F
F

Y
 2

02
4

Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In (Repay FY23)

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out

F
F

Y
 2

02
5

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In (Repay 2023)
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out
FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

FEDERAL SHARE

FEDERAL SHARE

6/1/2021
Page 16



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             

612,920.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      863,362.00$            

581,661.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       819,330.54$             819,330.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA

 LTAP 500.00$                   500.00$                    818,830.54$             
 SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             706,603.54$             
 PL - Not Requested 449,815.00$            125,442.00$       575,257.00$             131,346.54$             
 HPMS Data Collection 131,346.54$             
 131,346.54$             

Total Federal Funding Used 450,315.00$           112,227.00$        125,442.00$      687,984.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 162,605.00$           12,773.00$         175,378.00$            

Remaining OA 131,346$                 6,398$                 (6,398)$              Remaining OA 131,346.54$            

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             

612,920.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      863,362.00$            

581,661.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       819,330.54$             819,330.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA

 LTAP 500.00$                   500.00$                    818,830.54$             
 SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             706,603.54$             
 PL - Not Requested  125,442.00$       125,442.00$             581,161.54$             
 581,161.54$             
 581,161.54$             

Total Federal Funding Used 500.00$                  112,227.00$        125,442.00$      238,169.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 612,420.00$           12,773.00$         625,193.00$            

Remaining OA 581,161$                 6,398$                 (6,398)$              Remaining OA 581,161.54$            

F
F

Y
 2

02
6

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

FEDERAL SHARE

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out
FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In

FEDERAL SHARE

F
F

Y
 2

02
7

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In

6/1/2021
Page 17



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             

612,920.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      863,362.00$            

581,661.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       819,330.54$             819,330.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA

LTAP 500.00$  500.00$  818,830.54$             
SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             706,603.54$             
PL - Not Requested 125,442.00$       125,442.00$             581,161.54$             

581,161.54$             
581,161.54$             

Total Federal Funding Used 500.00$ 112,227.00$        125,442.00$      238,169.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 612,420.00$           12,773.00$         625,193.00$            

Remaining OA 581,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$              Remaining OA 581,161.54$            

OA Rate = 0.9490               

HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Allocated
FFY Obligation 

Authority

612,920.00$            125,000.00$        125,442.00$       863,362.00$             819,330.54$             

612,920.00$           125,000.00$        125,442.00$      863,362.00$            

581,661.08$            118,625.00$        119,044.46$       819,330.54$             819,330.54$             

TIP # Project Name HSIP HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Spent
Declining 

Balance of OA

LTAP 500.00$  500.00$  818,830.54$             
SPR - Not Requested 112,227.00$        112,227.00$             706,603.54$             
PL - Not Requested 125,442.00$       125,442.00$             581,161.54$             

581,161.54$             
581,161.54$             

Total Federal Funding Used 500.00$ 112,227.00$        125,442.00$      238,169.00$            
Remaining Apportionments 612,420.00$           12,773.00$         625,193.00$            

Remaining OA 581,161$  6,398$  (6,398)$              Remaining OA 581,161.54$            

F
F

Y
 2

02
9

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out
FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

FEDERAL SHARE

FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30

FFY Obligation Authority by Funding

FEDERAL SHARE

F
F

Y
 2

02
8

DESCRIPTION

APPORTIONMENTS

Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out

6/1/2021
Page 18



05/26/2021 

EXECUTIVE BOARD UPDATE 

DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

City of Casa Grande
1. ADOT TRACS: T0164 03D  Federal No:  CSG‐0(207)S 
      Project Name: I‐10; Kortsen TI 

Type of Work: DCR ‐ Traffic Interchange 
Project Manager: Eric Prosnier 602.712.8495 

Project Status: The DRAFT DCR was submitted to ADOT on May 9. ADOT 
Roadway Design is currently reviewing the document prior to 
submitting to FHWA for Final review and approval. 
(05/26/2021) 

2. ADOT TRACS: T0181 01D/01C  Federal No:  N/A 
Project Name: MCG Hwy; N Bianco Rd – Russell Rd, Casa Grande 

Type of Work: Pavement Preservation, Add Turn Lane

Project Manager: Duane Eitel 520.421.8625 x3300 

Project Status: Bid Opening on the project was March 9, 2021. Cactus 
Asphalt was the low bid. City staff is working with ADOT to 
Authorize Construction funds. Project completion is 
anticipated for September 2021. (04/06/2021) 

3. ADOT TRACS: N/A  Federal No:  N/A 
Project Name: Thornton Rd; SR84 – Interstate 8 

Type of Work: Roadway Widening 
Project Manager: Duane Eitel 520.421.8625

Page 19

AGENDA ITEM #14.2



   
 
 
 
 
 
   

05/26/2021 
     

EXECUTIVE BOARD UPDATE  

Project Status: The City of Casa Grande awarded Horrocks Engineering the 
Design of the widening project; Design completion is 
expected by June 2021.  A Construction Manager at Risk 
(CMAR) project will start in July 2021 for widening the 
section from Peters Rd. to Selma Highway; this includes both 
the intersections of Selma Highway and Peters Rd. No date 
has been set for Construction for the remainder of Thornton 
Rd. widening. The City is also studying the corridor from 
Lucid on Thornton Rd to W. Cottonwood Lane and on to 
Pinal Ave. The corridor is currently experiencing congestion 
that is likely to get worse as development increases. 
(05/26/2021) 

4.  ADOT TRACS:  T0277 01D/01C Federal No: CSG‐0(210)T
Project Name: Cottonwood Ln/Kadota Ave 

Type of Work: Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon 
Project Manager: Kirstin Huston 602.712.2167 

Project Status: Parsons was selected to design the project. The Kickoff 
meeting was held on 04/16/2021. (04/20/2021) 

 

City of Coolidge 
1.  ADOT TRACS:  SL713 01C  Federal No:  TEA CLG‐0(201)T 

Project Name: Central Ave; Arizona Ave to Main St 

Type of Work: Installation of Landscape/Irrigation, Sidewalks, ADA Ramps, 
Curb/Gutter and Lighting  

Project Manager: Gregory Johnson 602.712.7774 
Project Status: Awarded by STB on November 20, 2015 to Grey Mountain 

Construction. Construction was completed on 5/30/16. Field 
Reports is missing the Record Drawings. Project was sent to 
Final Voucher for closeout on 10/10/2018. (10/10/2018) 

2.  ADOT TRACS:  T0266 01D/01C  Federal No:  HSIP 087‐A(204)S 
Project Name: Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87‐Battaglia Rd 
Type of Work: Rumble Strips and Stop Signs 

Project Manager: Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736 
Project Status: ADOT has an overcommitment of HSIP funds for FY21 and 

Page 20



   
 
 
 
 
 
   

05/26/2021 
     

EXECUTIVE BOARD UPDATE  

has advised the PM that the issue must be addressed before 
this project can move forward with Design Authorization. 
(02/12/2021) 

3.  ADOT TRACS:  F3073 01D/01C  Federal No:  HSIP 087‐A(213)T 
Project Name: SR87 at Kenworthy & SR287 at Christensen 

Type of Work: Add Turn Lanes 
Project Manager: Rehnuma Rahman 602.712.7342

Project Status: The Final Scoping document is complete on this project. The 
project is likely being Advertised with a pavement 
preservation project with overlapping project limits. ADOT is 
determining if the project will stay in FY22 or slide into FY23. 
Bid Advertisement is currently scheduled for April 2022. 
(05/21/2021) 

 

 

City of Eloy
1.  ADOT TRACS:  T0214 01D/01C  Federal No:  N/A 

Project Name: Battaglia Rd; Sunshine Blvd – La Palma, Eloy 

Type of Work: Pavement Preservation 
Project Manager: Keith Brown 520.464.3163 

Project Status: The City submitted final closeout paperwork on May 20, 
2021. The ADOT PM has approved the closeout 
documentation and submitted the final invoice to ADOT 
Finance for payment. (05/21/2021) 

2.  ADOT TRACS:  T0168 01D/01C Federal No: N/A
Project Name: Jimmie Kerr Blvd; Casa Grande Ave – Milligan Rd, Eloy 

Type of Work: Advanced Warning Dilemma Zone Protection and Rumble 
Strips 

Project Manager: Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736 
Project Status: The signal work at Peart and Jimmie Kerr Blvd was 

completed on April 16, 2021. Final Striping on Frontier 
St is scheduled for April 28‐30.  (04/20/2021)  

Page 21



05/26/2021 

EXECUTIVE BOARD UPDATE 

Pinal County 
1. ADOT TRACS: SH645 03D/01C  Federal No:  HSIP PNL‐0(212)T 

Project Name: Sign Upgrade 

Type of Work: Procure regulatory, warning and street name signs 
Project Manager: Mike Andazola 602.712.7629 

Project Status: Pinal County crew completed installation of the 1,638 signs 
on 01/23/2019. The project was added to the Final Voucher 
Queue on 12/31/2019. (04/10/2020) 

2. ADOT TRACS: T0310 01D/01C  Federal No:  PPN‐0(226)T 
Project Name: Pinal County Systemic Road Departure

Type of Work: Rumble Strip Installation 
Project Manager: Michael Andazola 602.712.7629 

Project Status: Pinal County received the revised eligibility letter on 
February 5, 2021. Pinal County staff is currently working on 
the initiation paperwork for this FY21 Design project. 
(02/10/2020) 

3. ADOT TRACS: T0249 01D/01X  Federal No:  HSIP‐PPN‐0(221)T 
Project Name: Pinal County LED Stop Sign Installation 

Type of Work: Installation of LED Stop Signs at multiple locations 
Project Manager: Ryan Wolff 602.920.7035 

Project Status: ADOT is working on JPAs with each of the LPAs involved in 
the project. 3 of the 4 JPAs were completed in July 2020 with 
one outstanding.  Project initiation cannot move forward 
until all JPAs are signed. (04/06/2021) 

Page 22



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

May 5, 2021 

Jill Dusenberry 
Transit Group Manager 
Arizona Department of Transportation 
206 S. 17th Ave. 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Dear Ms. Dusenberry, 

On behalf of the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), I fully support the 
application from the City of Coolidge for the Arizona Department of Transportation FY 2021 
Section 5307/5339 grant funds.  

One element of the application is a request for funds to help purchase a new bus for Cotton 
Express. Cotton Express provides Deviated Fixed Route and On Demand service throughout 
the City of Coolidge. If approved, the new bus would replace a 2009 model that has 
approximately 240,000 miles. 

The second part of the application is a request for funds to help pay for a security system 
upgrade to the Coolidge Transit Center. The system was installed 12 years ago and will likely 
fail if not replaced soon. The new system would upgrade cameras, the DVR system and door 
readers and would essentially revamp the entire security system. 

I would like to thank you in advance for considering the City of Coolidge Section 5307/5339 
application. If you have any questions or require additional information, please don’t 
hesitate to call me at 520.705.5143.  

Sincerely, 

Irene Higgs  
Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director 

Page 23

AGENDA ITEM #14.3



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

April 15, 2021 

The Honorable Tom O’Halleran 
United States Congressman 
318 Cannon House Office Building 
Washington, D.C.  20515 

Dear Congressman O’Halleran, 

On behalf of the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), I strongly support the 
Peters Road Widening project submitted by the City of Casa Grande, Arizona.  In this application, 
the City is seeking federal funds to help pay for this highly important Regional roadway project 
that  will  help  with  current  manufacturing  developments  as  well  as  entice  future  economic 
development into the Region. 

The Peters Road Widening project will add an additional thru lane in each direction and a 
center turn lane from Burris Road to Thornton Road. The widening of this roadway will provide 
appropriate access and connectivity for existing and imminent Economic Development projects 
and for the citizens of the Region. Currently, the roadway is a two‐lane facility that is 
inadequate to provide the access and service levels needed to serve existing facilities such as 
Lucid Motors and Tractor Supply. Tractor supply currently employs approximately 400 people 
and Lucid motors is targeting 3,000 employees by the end of the year and estimating 7,000 at 
full build out.  

Peters Road also serves the Central Arizona Commerce Park (CAZCP). Currently, there are 
several manufacturing developments under construction and two additional significant 
Economic Development projects in the final evaluation of a selection of the CAZCP for siting of 
projects. With the amount of existing traffic plus the likely increases for Peters Road, the 
roadway must be widened to provide sufficient access and service for the success of these 
projects. 

The west end of the Peters Road Widening project provides connectivity to Burris Road. Burris 
is currently within the City's Industrial Development corridor and several Economic 
Development projects have evaluated or are in the process of evaluation of these sites. The 
Peters Road Widening project would provide connectivity from these sites to Thornton Road 
which provides direct and easy access to Interstate 8. 

Page 24

AGENDA ITEM #14.4



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

This project is necessary to provide much‐needed accessibility and service for landing and 
serving the significant number of Industrial users and the City's Industrial Corridor's potential 
development.  These industrial users will provide needed jobs for both the City of Casa Grande 
and the region. 

I would like to thank you in advance for giving full consideration to the Casa Grande application. 
If I can provide further assistance in support of the application, please contact me by email at 
ihiggs@scmpo.org or by phone at (520) 705‐5143.  

Sincerely,  

Irene Higgs 
Executive Director 
Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Page 25



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

MEMO	TO:	 SCMPO	EXECUTIVE	BOARD	

FROM:	 Irene	Higgs,	Executive	Director	

DATE:	 July	13,	2021	

SUBJECT:	 Discussion	and	Possible	Action	to	Approve	the	Amendment	to	the	
Transportation	Improvement	Program	(TIP)	Amendment	#8	

TIP Amendment #8 is being processed to combine the Coolidge Avenue; 9th Street to 
Skousen Road project with the Vah Ki Inn Road; 9th Street to Kenworthy Road project. 
The combined project will be start design in FY2022 and begin Construction in FY2023. 

The 2021 FTA 5311 Transit awards have been included in TIP Amendment #8. 

Project changes are detailed below: 

FY2022 

STIP	
ID	 Sponsor	

Project	
Name	

Fed	
Aid	
Type	

Federal	
Funds	

Other	
Funds	 Total	 Action	

101748 Coolidge 

Coolidge 
Ave; 9th St – 
Skousen Rd 
and Vah Ki 

Inn Rd; 9th St 
– Kenworthy

Rd 

HURF 
Ex 

$0 $148,500 $148,500 

Amend – Change 
project Scope to 

include the Design of 
Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St – 

Kenworthy Rd 

FY2023 

STIP	
ID	

Sponsor	
Project	
Name	

Fed	
Aid	
Type	

Federal	
Funds	

Other	
Funds	

Total	 Action	

101276 Coolidge 

Vah Ki Inn 
Rd; 9th St – 
Kenworthy 

Rd 

HURF 
Ex 

$0 $148,500 $148,500 Amend – Remove 
project from TIP. 

101748 Coolidge 

Coolidge 
Ave; 9th St – 
Skousen Rd 
and Vah Ki 

Inn Rd; 9th St 
– Kenworthy

Rd 

HURF 
Ex 

$0 $1,359,000 $1,359,000 

Amend – Change 
project Scope to 

include the 
Construction of Vah Ki 

Inn Rd; 9th St - 
Kenworthy and 

advance into FY23. 

Page 26

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #15.A



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

 
FY2024 

STIP	
ID	

Sponsor	
Project	
Name	

Fed	
Aid	
Type	

Federal	
Funds	

Other	
Funds	

Total	 Action	

101748 Coolidge 
Coolidge 

Ave; 9th St – 
Skousen Rd 

HURF 
Ex 

$0 $607,500 $607,500 

Amend – Change 
project Scope to 

include the 
Construction of Vah Ki 

Inn Rd; 9th St - 
Kenworthy and 

advance into FY23. 
 
FY2025 

STIP	
ID	

Sponsor	 Project	
Name	

Fed	
Aid	
Type	

Federal	
Funds	

Other	
Funds	

Total	 Action	

101276 Coolidge 

Vah Ki Inn 
Rd; 9th St – 
Kenworthy 

Rd 

HURF 
Ex $0 $607,500 $607,500 

Amend – Remove 
project from TIP. 

 
FY2021- Transit Projects 

STIP	
ID	 Sponsor	

Project	
Name	

Fed	
Aid	
Type	

Federal	
Funds	

Other	
Funds	 Total	 Action	

101749 Coolidge 

Cotton 
Express and 

CART 
Operating 
Expenses 

5311 $49,950 $36,171 $86,121 
Amend – Add project 

to TIP. 

101749 Coolidge 

Cotton 
Express and 

CART 
Preventative 
Maintenance 

5311 $11,000 $2,750 $13,750 
Amend – Add project 

to TIP. 

TBD Coolidge 

Cotton 
Express and 
CART Short 

Range 
Transit Plan 

5311 $80,000 $20,000 $100,000 Amend – Add project 
to TIP. 

101749 Coolidge 

Cotton 
Express and 

CART 
American 

Rescue Plan - 
Intercity 

5311 $26,677 $0 $26,677 Amend – Add project 
to TIP. 

 

Page 27



 
 
 
 
 

 
Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 

Sun Corridor MPO 
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 

520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org 

Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval of Amendment #8 to the FY 
2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program.   

 

Board Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to approve TIP Amendment #8 to the FY 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO 
TIP. 

Page 28



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program 
PENDING Approval: TAC - June 10, 2021; EB - July 13, 2021

2021

TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

T021401C
ELY 17-02

101270 Eloy Battaglia Rd; Sunshine Blvd - La Palma Rd Battaglia Rd; Sunshine Blvd - La Palma Rd 1 Pavement Preservation Urban Collector 2 2 HURF EX  $                        -    $                      -    $              542,613  $                 542,613 No change

T018101C
CSG 17-01

100164 Casa Grande MCG Hwy; N Bianco Rd - Russell Rd Maricopa Casa Grande Hwy; N Bianco Rd - Russell Rd 6
Design Pavement Preservation and 

Turn Lane Minor Arterial 2 2 HURF EX $                                -   $                              -   $                 (109,702) (109,702)$                    No change

T018101C
CSG 17-01

100164 Casa Grande MCG Hwy; N Bianco Rd - Russell Rd Maricopa Casa Grande Hwy; N Bianco Rd - Russell Rd 6
Pavement Preservation and Turn 

Lane Minor Arterial 2 2 HURF EX $                                -   $                  172,298 $                1,234,702 1,407,000$                   No change

01D
PNL 18-01

101740 Pinal County Systemic Lane Departure SCMPO Region Wide 5.6
Design Pavement markings and 

Rumble Strips Var Var Var HSIP  $              180,000  $                      -   180,000$                  No change

01D
CLG 18-01

101741 Coolidge
Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia 
Rd. Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia Rd. 15.5

Design Centerline Rumble Strips, 
Edgeline Rumble Strips and 30" 

Stop Signs
Rural Major 

Collector 2 2 HSIP $              180,000 $                      -   $                       -   $                 180,000 No change

01D
CSG 18-03

101742 Casa Grande Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande 0.1 Design Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon
Urban Minor 

Arterial 5 5 HSIP  $              180,000  $                      -   180,000$                  No change

01D
DOT 18-04

101007 ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8

Design Centerline Rumble Strips, 
Edgeline Rumble Strips and 

Flashing Yellow Beacon
Rural Minor 

Arterial 2 2 HSIP $              247,815 $                      -   247,815$                 No change

01D
DOT 18-05

101003 ADOT SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Christensen Rd SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Christensen Rd 0.5 Design Turn Lanes
Rural Minor 

Arterial 2 2 HSIP  $              218,110  $               13,184 231,294$                  No change

01D
DOT 19-02

100183 ADOT I-10 Red Rock TI Up I-10 Red Rock TI Up 1 Design Bridge Rehabilitatation Interstate 4 4 NHPP  $              471,700  $               28,300 500,000$                  No change

SMP 19-02
101739

Sun Corridor 
MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG 108,000$                $                 6,528  $                 114,528 No change

01D
PNL 20-01

Pinal County Inland Port Arizona Improvement Project
Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road and Hanna Road, SR87-
Vail Road 2

Design Roadway Reconstruction, 
Interchange improvements, and 

Center Turn Lane Multiple 2 2 BUILD 2,876,848$             $             505,245  $              3,382,093 
Amend - Increase Design amount from 
$1,900,000 to $3,382,093

100163 LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change

TOTAL FOR 
2021  $            4,462,973  $             725,555  $           1,667,613  $              6,856,141 

NOTES

1

Page 29



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program 
PENDING Approval: TAC - June 10, 2021; EB - July 13, 2021

2022

TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

01D
CLG 17-01

101748 Coolidge
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Ki Inn 
Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd

Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Ki Inn Rd; 
9th St - Kenworthy Rd 2

Design Roadway Widening and 
Pathway

Urban Minor 
Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex  $                        -    $                      -    $              144,000  $                 144,000 

Amend - Adjust SOW to include the project 
limits for Vah Ki Inn Rd.

01C
PNL 18-01

101740 Pinal County Systemic Lane Departure SCMPO Region Wide 5.6
Pavement markings and Rumble 

Strips Var Var Var HSIP  $              311,580  $                      -   311,580$                  No change

01C
CLG 18-01

101741 Coolidge
Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia 
Rd. Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia Rd. 15.5

Centerline Rumble Strips, Edgeline 
Rumble Strips and 30" Stop Signs

Rural Major 
Collector 2 2 HSIP  $              555,525  $                      -    $                       -    $                 555,525 No change

01C
CSG 18-03

101742 Casa Grande Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande 0.1 Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon
Urban Minor 

Arterial 5 5 HSIP  $              180,000  $                      -   180,000$                  No change

01C
DOT 18-04

101007 ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8

Centerline Rumble Strips, Edgeline 
Rumble Strips and Flashing Yellow 

Beacon
Rural Minor 

Arterial 2 2 HSIP  $              384,873  $                      -   384,873$                  No change

01C
DOT 18-05

101003 ADOT SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Christensen Rd SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Christensen Rd 0.5 Turn Lanes
Rural Minor 

Arterial 2 2 HSIP $              436,220 $               26,368 462,588$                 No change

T016401D
CSG 17-02

101743 Casa Grande  I-10; Kortsen TI I-10; Kortsen TI 1 Design Traffic Interchange Interstate 2 2 Local  $                        -    $                      -    $           3,390,000  $              3,390,000 No change

F030201C
DOT 19-01

100214 ADOT
High Line Canal, McClellain Wash and Santa Cruz 
Bridge

High Line Canal, McClellain Wash and Santa Cruz 
Bridge 3

Bridge Scour Protection, Scour 
Retrofit, & Deck Rehabilitation Minor Arterial 2 2 STBG $              754,400 $                45,600 800,000$                 No Change

01C
PNL 20-01

Pinal County Inland Port Arizona Improvement Project
Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road and Hanna Road, SR87-
Vail Road 2

Roadway Reconstruction, 
Interchange improvements, and 

Center Turn Lane Multiple 2 2 BUILD 12,496,850$           $          2,194,756  $            14,691,606 No Change

100163 LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change

TOTAL FOR 
2022  $          15,119,948  $          2,221,124  $           3,579,600  $            20,920,672 

NOTES

2

Page 30



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program 
PENDING Approval: TAC - June 10, 2021; EB - July 13, 2021

2023
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

01D
CLG 17-02

101276 Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.5
Design Roadway Widening and 

Pathway
Urban Minor 

Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex  $                        -    $                      -    $              148,500  $                 148,500 

Amend - Remove the project from the TIP. 
Deisgn in being combined with another 
project.

01C
CLG 17-01

101748 Coolidge
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Ki Inn 
Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd

Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Rd and Vah Ki Inn Rd; 
9th St - Kenworthy Rd 2 Roadway Widening and Pathway

Urban Minor 
Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex  $                        -    $                      -    $           1,359,000  $              1,359,000 

Amend - Combine the Construction of the 
Vah Ki Inn and Coolidge Ave projects. 
Advance Construction into FY23.

01D
DOT 20-01

101747
Sun Corridor 

MPO SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Design Left Turn Lanes
Principal 
Arterial 0 0 HSIP 239,703$                $               14,489  $                 254,192 No change

01C
DOT 19-02

100183 ADOT I-10 Red Rock TI Up I-10 Red Rock TI Up 1 Bridge Rehabilitatation Interstate 4 4 NHPP  $            1,886,800  $             113,200 2,000,000$               No change

T016401C
CSG 17-02

101743 Casa Grande I-10; Kortsen TI I-10; Kortsen TI 1 Traffic Interchange Interstate 2 2 Local  $                        -    $        20,400,000  $         17,120,000  $            37,520,000 No change

100163 LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change

TOTAL FOR 
2023  $              239,703  $               14,489  $           1,507,500  $              1,761,692 

2024
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

01C
CLG 17-01

101748 Coolidge Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 1.49 Roadway Widening and Pathway
Urban Minor 

Arterial 2 3 HURF EX  $                        -    $                      -    $              607,500 607,500$                  

Amend - Remove project from the TIP. 
Project is being combined with another 
project and advanced in the TIP.

01C
DOT 20-01

101747 ADOT SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Left Turn Lanes
Principal 
Arterial 0 0 HSIP 422,205$                $               25,520  $                 447,725 No change

100163 LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change

TOTAL FOR 
2024  $              422,705  $               25,520  $              607,500  $              1,055,725 

2025

TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

CLG 17-02
101276 Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.5 Roadway Widening and Pathway

Urban Minor 
Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex  $                      -    $              607,500 607,500$                  

Amend - Remove project from the TIP. 
Project is being combined with another 
project and advanced in the TIP.

100163 LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change
TOTAL FOR 

2025  $                     500  $                      -    $              607,500  $                 608,000 

NOTES

NOTES

NOTES

3

Page 31



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program 
PENDING Approval: TAC - June 10, 2021; EB - July 13, 2021

2026

TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

SMP 19-02
Sun Corridor 

MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG 131,346$                $                 7,939  $                 139,285 No change

100163 LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change
TOTAL FOR 

2026  $              131,846  $                 7,939  $                       -    $                 139,785 

2027

TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change
TOTAL FOR 

2027  $                     500  $                      -    $                       -    $                        500 

2028

TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change
TOTAL FOR 

2028  $                     500  $                      -    $                       -    $                        500 

2029

TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS STIP ID # SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST

LTAP STBG  $                     500 500$                         No change
TOTAL FOR 

2029  $                     500  $                      -    $                       -    $                        500 

FY STIP ID #
SPONSOR 

NAME
SITE NAME PROJECT LOCATION

URBAN/SMA
LL 

URBAN/RUR
AL

FTA TYPE
FEDERAL

FUNDS
LOCAL MATCH OTHER FUNDS TOTAL COST NOTES

2020 101749
Cotton 

Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban 5311  $              671,700  $             306,300  $                 978,000 No change

2020 101750
Cotton 

Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban 5339  $              125,000  $               22,059  $                 147,059 No change

2021 101749
Cotton 

Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban 5311  $                49,950  $               36,171  $                   86,121 Amend - Add project to TIP.

2021 101749
Cotton 

Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban 5311  $                11,000  $                 2,750  $                   13,750 Amend - Add project to TIP.

2021 TBD
Cotton 

Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban 5311  $                80,000  $               20,000  $                 100,000 Amend - Add project to TIP.

2021 101749
Cotton 

Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban 5311  $                26,677  $                      -    $                   26,677 Amend - Add project to TIP.

TOTAL FOR 
TRANSIT  $              671,700  $             306,300  $                       -    $                 978,000 

Cotton Express and CART Operating Expenses

Cotton Express and CART Preventative Maintenance

Cotton Express and CART Short-Range Transit Plan

Cotton Express and CART Bus Stop Shelters

Cotton Express and CART American Rescue Plan Intercity

NOTES

NOTES

NOTES

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Operating, Administration and Capital Expenses 

TRANSIT PROJECTS

NOTES

4

Page 32



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Approval: TAC - February 25, 2021; EB - March 09, 2021

TIP Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

2019 N/A Completed Eloy Battaglia Road Reconstruction Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard - La Palma 

Rd
1 Design for Reconstruction Street

Urban 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,100.00 $52,100.00

2019 N/A Completed Pinal County Stanfield Rd Pinal Miller Rd - Talla Rd 3.50 Design-Construction Air Quality
Major 

Collector
April 2020 1(U) 1(U) 1 1

CMAQ 
HURF

$2,501,357.00 $151,195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,652,552.00

2019 2019TIMP-1819 Complete Pinal County Hohokam Rd Pinal Paisano Dr - Quartzite Dr 0.33 Construction-Double Chip Seal Street Local Jul-Sep 2019 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $286,300.00 $0.00 $286,300.00

2019 60640591 Complete Pinal County Barnes Rd  Pinal Fuqua Rd - Stanfield Rd 1.00 Design-Construction Air Quality Local April 2020 1(U) 1(U) 1 1
CMAQ
HURF

$734,730.00 $44,411.00 $0.00 $0.00 $779,141.00

2020 N/A Underway ADOT I-10; SR587 - SR387 Pinal I-10; SR587 - SR387 10.50 Pavement Rehabilitation Pavement Preservation Interstate Jan-Mar 2021 2 2 2 2 NHPP $22,000,000 $-   $-   $-   $22,000,000

2020 N/A Underway ADOT
SR 87; High Line Canal, 

McClellain Wash and Santa 
Cruz Bridge

Pinal
SR 87; High Line Canal, 

McClellain Wash and Santa 
Cruz Bridge

0.25 Design Bridge Maintenance
Scour Protection, Scour 

Retrofit, & Deck 
Rehabilitation

Major 
Collector

Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 1 1 STBG $471,500  $-    $-   28500 $500,000

2020 2017PRTA-18.11-1920 Underway Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Design Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $490,000.00 $0.00 $490,000.00
2020 2017PRTA-18.10-1920 Underway Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal SR84-I-8 3.50 Design Arterial Principal Arteria Apr-Jun 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00

2020 Express Fuel Underway Eloy
Toltec Road: Houser Rd to 

Outer Dr
Pinal oltec Road: Houser Rd to Outer D 0.10 Design of additional right turn lane Street

Urban 
Collector 

Oct-Dec 2020 2 2 2 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2020 Express Fuel Underway Eloy
Outer Drive: Toltec Rd to 0.13 

miles east
Pinal er Drive: Toltec Rd to 0.13 miles e 0.13 Design Street Local Oct-Dec 2020 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

2020 Express Fuel Underway Eloy
Toltec Road: Houser Rd to 

Outer Dr
Pinal oltec Road: Houser Rd to Outer D 0.10 Construction of right turn lane Street

Urban 
Collector 

Oct-Dec 2020 2 2 2 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00

2020 Express Fuel Underway Eloy
Outer Drive: Toltec Rd to 0.13 

miles east
Pinal er Drive: Toltec Rd to 0.13 miles e 0.13 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2020 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $800,000.00

2020 N/A Completed Eloy Downtown Area Pinal Downtown Area 1.50 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF $-   $-   $205,150.00 $-   $205,150.00

2020 N/A Completed Eloy
Alsdorf Rd: Frontier St to Tryon 

Ave
Pinal Alsdorf Rd: Frontier St to Tryon Av 0.28 Reconstruct Maintenance

Rural Minor 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $74,200.00  $-   $74,200.00

2020 N/A Completed Eloy
Myers Blvd: 7th st to Battaglia 

Rd
Pinal Myers Blvd: 7th st to Battaglia Rd 0.50 Overlay Maintenance an Minor Colle Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $315,213.00  $-   $315,213.00

2020 N/A Completed Eloy
Houser Rd: Frontier St to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
Pinal Rd: Frontiers St to Eleven Mile Co 1.65 Fog Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $6,500.00  $-   $6,500.00

2020 N/A Completed Eloy
Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to 

Frontier St
Pinal Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier S 1.20 Fog Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $6,500.00  $-   $6,500.00

2020 N/A Completed Eloy Downtown Area Pinal Downtown Area 5.21 Fog Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF $-   $-   $24,774.00 $-   $24,774.00
2020 N/A Completed Eloy Toltec Area Pinal Toltec Area 3.94 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $448,835.00  $-   $448,835.00
2020 N/A Completed Eloy Toltec Area Pinal Toltec Area 7.36 Fog Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF $-   $-   $32,287.00 $-   $32,287.00
2020 N/A Underway Pinal County Sunland Gin Road Pinal Milligan Rd - Battaglia Dr 2.00 Design-Construction Arterial Major Collecto Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1.5 1.5 Impact Fees $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00
2021 N/A Planned ADOT I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 Pinal I-10; Red Rock TI UP #592 1.05 Bridge Rehabilitation Bridge Rehabilitation Interstate Oct-Dec 2023 3 3 3 3 NHPP $566,040 $-   $-   33960 $600,000

2021 N/A Planned ADOT
SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR87; 

Christensen Rd
Pinal

SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR87; 
Christensen Rd

0.25 Design Turn Lanes Design Turn Lanes
Principal - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HSIP $232,000  $-    $-    $-   $232,000

2021 N/A Planned Casa Grande
MCG Hwy; N. Bianco Rd - 

Russel Rd
Pinal

MCG Hwy; N. Bianco Rd - 
Russel Rd

6.00

Construct Left Turn lane at 
Maricopa Casa Grande Highway 

and Val Vista and pavement 
preservation.

Street
Minor 

Arterial
Mar-Apr 2021 2 2 2 2 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,125,000.00 $1,125,000.00

2021  N/A Planned Casa Grande Hacienda Rd Pinal
Hacienda Rd; Early Rd - Selma 

Hwy
1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Mar-Apr 2021 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Casa Grande Papoose Rd Pinal
Papoose Rd; Val Vista Blvd - 

Trading Post Rd
1.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd Pinal
Trekell Rd; Shedd Rd - Houser 

Rd
1.00 Double Chip Seal Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Road Pinal
Trekell Road; McCartney Rd. - 

Val Vista Blvd.
2.00 New Road Construction Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2022 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Road, Road Diet Pinal
Trekell Road ; Florence Blvd 
South - South Campbell St.

0.60
Change from Four lanes to two 

lanes.
Street Major Collecto Mar-Apr 2021 2 2 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd Buildout Pinal
Kortsen Rd from Pinal Ave to 

Peart Rd
2.00

Construct roadway widening -  
Ultimate 4 lane

Roadway Widening
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local $0 0 7,500,000.00$     0 0

2021 2017PRTA-18.11-1920 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2021 2017PRTA-18.10-1920 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal SR84-I-8 3.50 Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arteria Apr-Jun 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $525,000.00 $0.00 $525,000.00
2021 2017PRTA-19.01-2021 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal rtsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 2.00 ROW for new TI and Roadway Arterial Principal Arteria Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
2021 2017PRTA-18.11-2021 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Construction Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2021 2017PRTA-18.10-2021 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal SR84-I-8 3.50 Construction Arterial Principal Arteria Apr-Jun 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $8,960,000.00 $0.00 $8,960,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Coolidge Christensen Rd Pinal  Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.01 Double Chip Seal Air Quality
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2021 60640575 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Coolidge Av 1.08 Chip Seal Dirt Road Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $216,000.00 $0.00 $216,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Woodruff Rd 0.25 Double Chip Seal Air Quality
Minor 

Collector
Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal RR - Vail Rd 1.00 Double Chip seal Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2023 1 (U) 1 (U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 1.00 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2023 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2021 N/A Completed Eloy
Toltec Rd: Alsdorf Rd to 0.5 mile 

north of Shay
Pinal Rd: Alsdorf Rd to 0.5 mile north o 2.50 Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance

Rural Minor 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $710,613.00 $0.00 $710,613.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy Battaglia Road Reconstruction Pinal
Sunshine Boulevard - La Palma 

Rd
1 Reconstruction          Street

Urban 
Collector 

Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $542,613.00 $742,613.00

2021 Robson Ranch Unit 22 Planned Eloy
Cheyenne Drive: Grand Canyon 

Dr to Cherry Oak Dr
Pinal e Drive: Grand Canyon Dr to Cher 0.22 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00

2021 Central Solar Planned Eloy
Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to 

Eleven Mile Corner Rd
Pinal Road: Estrella Rd to Eleven Mile C 2 Design Street Local Jan-March 2022 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

2021 Robson Ranch Unit 22 Planned Eloy
Dakota Drive: Turquoise Dr to 

Cheyenne Dr
Pinal ota Drive: Turquoise Dr to Cheyenn 0.11 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00

2021 Robson Ranch Unit 22 Planned Eloy
Jacaranda Drive: Grand Canyon 

Dr to Dakota Dr
Pinal nda Drive: Grand Canyon Dr to Da 0.15 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy Toltec Road Pinal
Toltec Road; Pretzer Rd - 

Harmon Rd
2 Chip Seal Maintenance

Rural Minor 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $225,000.00

2021 Robson Ranch Unit 22 Planned Eloy
Turquoise Drive: Grand Canyon 

Dr to Dakota Dr
Pinal ise Drive: Grand Canyon Dr to Da 0.15 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy Downtown Area Pinal Downtown Area 8.37 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF $-   $-   $686,000.00 $-   $686,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy
Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to 

Eleven Mile Corner Rd
Pinal a Rd: Frontier St to Eleven Mile Co 0.28 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $31,000.00  $-   $31,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy
Toltec Rd: Frontier St to Maveric 

Dr
Pinal Toltec Rd: Frontier St to Maveric D 0.30 Chip Seal Maintenance

Urban Minor 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $60,000.00  $-   $60,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy
Estrella Rd: Shedd Rd to Hanna 

Rd
Pinal Estrella Rd: Shedd Rd to Hanna Rd 2.00 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $100,000.00  $-   $100,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Houser 

Rd to Arica Rd
Pinal n Mile Corner Rd: Houser Rd to Ar 2.00 Chip Seal Maintenance al Major Colle Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $160,000.00  $-   $160,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy
Houser Rd: Frontier St to Eleven 

Mile Corner Rd
Pinal Rd: Frontiers St to Eleven Mile Co 1.65 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $180,000.00  $-   $180,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy
Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Toltec 

Rd
Pinal Frontier St: Hanna Rd to Toltec Rd 3.43 Chip Seal Maintenance ban Minor Arte Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $375,000.00  $-   $375,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd: at Arica 

Intersection
Pinal unland Gin Rd: at Arica Intersectio 0.10 Construction Street al Major Colle Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $500,000.00  $-   $500,000.00

2021 N/A Completed Eloy 5th St, Del Monte St & Giles St Pinal Toltec Area 0.55 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2020 1 1 1 1 HURF $-   $-   $78,564.00 $-   $78,564.00

2021 2017PRTA-30.01-3031 Underway Maricopa
East West Corridor - West 

Phase
Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 2.00 Design New Roadway Parkway/Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2021 2017PRTA-30.01-3132 Underway Maricopa
East West Corridor - West 

Phase
Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 2.00 Right-of-Way Parkway/Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2021 2019TIMP-2021 Planned Pinal County Midway Rd Pinal Beggs Rd-Marsh Rd 2.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2021 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $230,000.00 $0.00 $230,000.00

2021 N/A Planned Pinal County
Inland Port Arizona Improvement 

Project
Pinal

Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road 
and Hanna Road, SR87-Vail 

Road 
2.00

Design Roadway 
Reconstruction, Interchange 

improvements, and Center Turn 
Lane

Street N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 BUILD Grant $2,876,848 $505,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,382,093

2021 2017PRTA-18.09-1920 Planned Pinal County West Pinal Freeway Pinal
Maricopa/Pinal County Boundary-

I-8
31.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2

Regional 
Tax

$0.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00

2021 2017PRTA-18.08-1920 Planned Pinal County
North-South Corridor - Right-of-

Way Phase
Pinal Kortsen/Kleck Rd-I-10 15.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2

Regional 
Tax

$0.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00

2021 2019TIMP-2021 Planned Pinal County Tweedy Rd Pinal Storey Rd-Randolph Rd 2.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2021 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 10/27/2020 Future # Lanes

6/1/2021 1

Page 33



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Approval: TAC - February 25, 2021; EB - March 09, 2021

TIP Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 10/27/2020 Future # Lanes

2022 N/A Planned ADOT
SR 87; High Line Canal, 

McClellain Wash and Santa 
Cruz Bridge

Pinal
SR 87; High Line Canal, 

McClellain Wash and Santa 
Cruz Bridge

0.25 Bridge Maintenance tion, Scour Retrofit, & Deck R
Major 

Collector
Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 1 1 STBG $754,400  $-    $-   45600 $800,000

2022 N/A Planned ADOT
SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR87; 

Christensen Rd
Pinal

SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SR87; 
Christensen Rd

0.25 Turn Lanes Turn Lanes
Principal - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HSIP $463,000  $-    $-    $-   $463,000

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Burris Road: Peters Road to SR 

84
Pinal Burris Road 1.02 Pave and widen Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
McCartney Road: 1/2 mile at 

Marabella Site
Pinal McCartney Road 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande PM 10 Response Plan - Trekell Pinal From Hanna to 1 mile south 1.00 Pave dirt road Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $10,653,400.00 $0.00 $10,653,400.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road Pinal Casa Grande Ave to Trekell 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2023 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Road to 3000' West 0.60 Pave Dirt Road Street
Major 

Collector
Jan-Mar 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Turn Lane Installation - Arizola 

& Trekell at Florence
Pinal Arizola & Trekell at Florence Blvd. 0.00 New Turn Lane Installation Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2023 2 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Cornman Road between 
Henness Road and I-10

Pinal
Cornman Road between 
Henness Road and I-10

3.00 Pave Dirt Road Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Hacienda Road: Florence Blvd. 

to Cottonwood Lane
Pinal Hacienda Road 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal I-8 to Selma Hwy 1.30 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal McMurray to Florence Blvd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande

I-8: at. MP 176 in City of Casa 
Grande, new intersection, and 

roadway expansion on Henness 
road from Florence Blvd to I-8.

Pinal I-8 1.00

Construct Roadway, and new 
traffic interchange on I-8 

including new underpass bridge 
structure and Henness

Road.

Street
Principal 
Arterial - 
Interstate

Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Peart Rd., McCartney Rd. 

Intersection
Pinal McCartney Rd from Peart to I-10 1.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Peart Road Connector Pinal
Connect Henness Road and 

Peart Road North of new I-8 TI
1.10 New Road construction Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Peart Square Pinal
5th St; Marshall Street to N. 

Drylake Street
0.15 New Roadway Construction Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $888,100.00 $0.00 $888,100.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal
Sunland Gin Rd. & Mitchell to 
Cacheris Court and Florence

2.50 New Roadway Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal
From I-8 & Henness interchange 

to Jimmie Kerr Blvd & Mitchell
0.75 New Roadway Construction Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway South Pinal I-8 from Tate Rd. to Lamb Rd. 3.00 New Roadway Construction Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,000,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
South frontage road on I-8 at MP 

176 between Henness Road 
alignment and Lamb/Cox Road 

Pinal
South frontage road on I-8 at MP 

176 between Henness Road 
alignment and Lamb/Cox Road 

1.23  Construct a new frontage road Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Burris Rd;Kortsen to 

Cottonwood
Pinal

Burris Rd;Kortsen to 
Cottonwood

0.75
Construct Roadway Widening 
and Overpass over MCG HWY 

and Railroad
Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-   70,000,000.00$   70,000,000.00$   

2022 2017PRTA-19.01-2122 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal rtsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 2.00 Design new TI and Roadway Arterial Principal Arteria Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Nafziger Rd - Christensen Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2022 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.01 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2022 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Hwy 287 North 1/2 Mile 0.50
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Coolidge
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 

Ave
Pinal

Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 
Ave

1.49
Deisgn Roadway widening and 

Pathway
Street

Urban Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 2 HURF EX $0 0 0 144000 144000

2022 N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00 $1,600,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Skousen Rd - Macrae Rd 1.04
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Midway St 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2022 2 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800,000.00 $1,800,000.00

2022 Central Solar Planned Eloy
Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to 

Eleven Mile Corner Rd
Pinal Road: Estrella Rd to Eleven Mile C 2 Construction Street Local Jan-March 2022 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00

2022 Central Solar Planned Eloy
Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to 

Cornman Rd
Pinal rella Road: Hanna Rd to Cornman 1 Chip Seal Maintenance

Urban Major 
Collector 

Jan-March 2022 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00

2022 Central Solar Planned Eloy
Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to 

Cornman Rd
Pinal

Estrella Road: Hanna Rd to 
Cornman Rd

1 Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance
Rural Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Eloy Downtown Area Pinal Downtown Area 5.30 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $609,000.00  $-   $609,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Eloy
Chambers: Battaglia Rd to 

Davidson Blvd
Pinal ambers: Battaglia Rd to Davidson 0.51 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $85,000.00  $-   $85,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Eloy
Eleven Mile Corner Rd: Frontier 

St to Alsdorf Rd
Pinal Mile Corner Rd: Frontier St to Als 0.71 Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $340,000.00  $-   $340,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Eloy
Sunland Gin Rd: Phillips Rd to 

Harmon Rd
Pinal and Gin Rd: Phillips Rd to Harmo 3.00 Chip Seal Maintenance al Major Colle Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $500,000.00  $-   $500,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Eloy
Frontier St: Toltec Rd to Tryon 

Ave
Pinal Frontier St: Toltec Rd to Tryon Ave 5.27 Chip Seal Maintenance ban Minor Arte Oct-Dec 2023 2 2 2 2 HURF  $-    $-   $570,000.00  $-   $570,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Eloy
Toltec Rd: Pretzer Rd to 

Harmon Rd
Pinal oltec Rd: Pretzer Rd to Harmon R 2.00 Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance

Rural Minor 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $600,000.00  $-   $600,000.00

2022 2019TIMP-2122 Planned Pinal County Heather Dr Pinal Kashmir Rd-Lamb Rd 0.17 Construction Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $125,000.00

2022 2019TIMP-2122 Planned Pinal County Peart Rd Pinal I-8-Early Rd 2.00 Reconstruction Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,520,000.00 $0.00 $2,520,000.00
2022 2019TIMP-2122 Planned Pinal County Pinal Airpark Rd Pinal I-10-Trico Rd 2.00 Construction Street Major Collecto Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $650,000.00 $0.00 $650,000.00
2022 2019TIMP-2122 Planned Pinal County Trekell Rd (South) Pinal Hanna Rd-I-8 0.40 Reconstruction Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $540,000.00 $0.00 $540,000.00

2022 N/A Planned Pinal County
Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road 
and Hanna Road, SR87-Vail 

Road 
Pinal

Houser Road, SR87-Vail Road 
and Hanna Road, SR87-Vail 

Road 
2.00

Roadway Reconstruction, 
Interchange improvements, and 

Center Turn Lane
Street N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 BUILD Grant $12,496,850 $2,194,756.00  $-    $-   $14,691,606

2023 N/A Planned Casa Grande Pave Burris Rd. Pinal Hwy 84. to 1 mile North 1.00 Pave dirt road Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Casa Grande Frontage Road Pinal
Selma, Jimmie Kerr - east and 

west side of I-10
0.00  Construct a new frontage road Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Rodeo Road; Trekell to Peart 

Roads
Pinal Rodeo Road 1.00

Construct frontage road on north 
side

Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Casa Grande

Phoenix Mart Loop and  1/4 mile 
1/2 street improvement on Casa 

Bonita west of Toltec Buttes 
Road 

Pinal Casa Bonita 2.00 New Road Construction Street Local Jan-Mar 2025 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00

2023 2017PRTA-19.01-2223 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal rtsen Rd; Henness Rd-Hacienda 2.00 Construct new TI and Roadway Arterial Principal Arteria Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,400,000.00 $17,120,000.00 $37,520,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 1.00
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Coolidge Northern Ave Pinal 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.50
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $850,000.00 $0.00 $850,000.00

6/1/2021 2

Page 34



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Approval: TAC - February 25, 2021; EB - March 09, 2021

TIP Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 10/27/2020 Future # Lanes

2023 N/A Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - Vail Rd 1.00 Pave Dirt Road Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Lola Lee Rd - Signal Peak Rd 0.50
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Mid Way St - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Coolidge
Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - 

Kenworthy Rd
Pinal

Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - 
Kenworthy Rd

0.50
Design Roadway Widening and 

Pathway
Street

Urban Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 2 HURF EX $0 0 0 148500 148500

2023 N/A Planned Eloy Downtown Area Pinal Downtown Area 0.93 Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $-   $-   $1,830,000.00 $-   $1,830,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Eloy
Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to 

Frontier St
Pinal Houser Rd: Toltec Rd to Frontier S 1.20 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $150,000.00  $-   $150,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Eloy
Battaglia Rd: Frontier St to 

Toltec Rd
Pinal attaglia Rd: Frontier St to Toltec R 2.30 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $250,000.00  $-   $250,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Eloy
Sunshine Blvd: Frontier St to 

Battaglia Rd
Pinal shine Blvd: Frontier St to Battaglia 1.00 Chip Seal Maintenance ban Minor Arte Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $385,000.00  $-   $385,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Eloy
Phillips Rd: Sunshine Blvd to 0.2 

mile east of Barrett Rd
Pinal : Sunshine Blvd to 0.2 mile east of 2.30 Pulverize and Double Chip Seal Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $875,000.00  $-   $875,000.00

2023 N/A Planned Eloy
Main St: Frontier St to Battaglia 

Rd
Pinal Main St: Frontier St to Battaglia Rd 1.00 Slurry Seal Maintenance Urban Collecto Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF  $-    $-   $310,000.00  $-   $310,000.00

2023 2017PRTA-30.01-3233 Planned Maricopa
East West Corridor - West 

Phase
Pinal SR347 to Porter Road 2.00 Construct New Roadway Parkway/Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax  $-    $-    $-    $-    $-   

2023 2019TIMP-2223 Planned Pinal County MaryLynne Ln Pinal Missile Base Rd - North .75 miles 0.75 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 2019TIMP-2223 Planned Pinal County Ottawa Dr Pinal Bobcat Rd - Watson Wy 0.50 Double Chip Seal Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 2019TIMP-2223 Planned Pinal County Park Link Dr Pinal Pecan Rd - East 1 mile 1.00 Reconstruction Parkway N/A Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
2024 N/A Planned ADOT I-10; Red Rock TI UP #593 Pinal I-10; Red Rock TI UP #593 1.05 Bridge Rehabilitation Bridge Rehabilitation Interstate Oct-Dec 2023 3 3 3 3 NHPP $943,400 $-   $-   56600 $1,000,000

2024 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Toltec Buttes; Cottonwood Lane 

to Florence Blvd.
Pinal Toltec Butte 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00

2024 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Selma Hwy Interchange & 

Removal of Jimmie Kerr, I-10 
Interchange

Pinal Selma Highway 0.00
Construct new Freeway 

Interchange
Freeway Interchange

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2026 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00

2024 N/A Planned Coolidge 9th St Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Sidewalks Pedestrian
Major 

Collector
Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00

2024 N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal  Nafzinger Rd - Attaway Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Air Quality
Major 

Collector
Jul-Sep 2024 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2024 N/A Planned Coolidge
Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 

Ave
Pinal

Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 
Ave

1.49
Roadway Widening and 

Pathway
Street

Urban Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 2 HURF EX $0 0 0 607500 607500

2024 N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd at Nafziger Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd at Nafziger Rd 1.00 Double Chip Seal Shoulder Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2024 N/A Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. II Pinal
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd - 

Tumbleweed Rd
1 Design / ROW Street

Urban 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $672,770.00 $0.00 $672,770.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 MI East of 

Curry
1.28

Construct Roadway 
Improvements

Street
Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) 1 1

Local and 
Developers

$0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $2,600,000.00 $0.00 $2,600,000.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner Rd - Macrae 

Rd
0.50 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal  Woodruff Rd - Bartlett Rd 0.66 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00

2025  N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.50
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Major 
Collector

Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $160,000.00 $0.00 $160,000.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal  Arizona Blvd - 9th St 0.51 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00 $1,600,000.00

2025 MCC45-1 Planned Coolidge McCartney Road Pinal Signal Peak - Toltec Buttes Rd. 0.40 Construction Street
Minor 

Arterial
Jul-Sep 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00 $1,600,000.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.00
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $1,500,000.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - Val Vista Rd 2.62
Construct New Roadway 

Alignment
Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500,000.00 $4,500,000.00

2025 N/A Planned Coolidge
Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - 

Kenworthy Rd
Pinal

Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - 
Kenworthy Rd

0.50
Roadway Widening and 

Pathway
Street

Urban Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 2 HURF EX $0 0 0 607500 607500

2025 N/A Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. II Pinal
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd - 

Tumbleweed Rd
1 Construction Street

Urban 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 2 2 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00

2025
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-Purpose Community Master Plan)
Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 2.00 Construction Street Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

2025
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-Purpose Community Master Plan)
Planned Pinal County Hanna-Bianco Rds Pinal

Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd
Hanna Rd-Arica Rd

2.25 Construction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00

2025
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-Purpose Community Master Plan)
Planned Pinal County Montgomery Rd Pinal Hanna Rd-S .25 Mi. 0.25 Construction Street Collector Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 1 1 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

2025
PZ--007-17

(Attesa Multi-Purpose Community Master Plan)
Planned Pinal County Pepper Tree Ln Pinal Hanna Rd-Arica Rd 1.00 Construction Street Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 2 2 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

2026 2017PRTA-25.01-2526 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd (Kleck Rd) - Phase 2 Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00

2026 N/A Planned Coolidge Main St Pinal Central Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 0.72 Construct Sidewalks Pedestrian
Major 

Collector
Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00

2026 N/A Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal
Sunshine Blvd - Eleven Mile 

Corner Rd
1.00

Construct Roadway 
Improvements

Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2026 N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 1.00
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2026 N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Curry Rd - Signal Peak Rd 1.24
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2027 N/A Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal
Cottonwood Lane; Mission 

Parkway - North Signal Peak Rd.
3.50 Construct Roadway widening Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00

2027 N/A Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal
Cottonwood Lane; Henness - 

Mission Parkway & I-10 
Overpass

1.50 Construct Roadway widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00

2027 N/A Planned Casa Grande Doan St: Pinal Trekell Rd - Pottebaum 0.75 Construct Roadway widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00

2027 N/A Planned Casa Grande
Florence Blvd; Hacienda Rd - 

Signal Peak Rd
Pinal Hacienda Rd - Signal Peak Rd 3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000,000.00

2027 N/A Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Pinal Peart to I-10 2.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00

2027 2017PRTA-25.01-2627 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd (Kleck Rd) - Phase 2 Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Design Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00

2027 N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.08
Upgrade from Chip Seal to Full 

Pavement
Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2027 N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00
Upgrade from Chip Seal to Full 

Pavement
Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2027 N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal La Palma Rd - Sunshine Blvd 1.01 Pave Dirt Road Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2027 N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Woodruff - McMartney 1.00 Pave Dirt Road Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2027 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2027 N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 1.02 Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00

2027 N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2027 N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal Macrae Rd - Curry Rd 1.25
Dust Palliative on Unpaved 

Shoulder
Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2028 2017PRTA-27.03-2728 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor 4.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $450,000.00 $0.00 $450,000.00
2028 2017PRTA-27.01-2728 Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal I-8-East-West Corridor 10.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2030 0/1 0/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

2028 N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2028 N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - Toltec Buttes 

Rd
1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2028 2 2 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6/1/2021 3

Page 35



AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Approval: TAC - February 25, 2021; EB - March 09, 2021

TIP Local ID Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL

Year (Optional) Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year
Northbound or

 Eastbound
Southbound or

Westbound

Northbound 
or

Eastbound

Southbound 
or

Westbound
TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS COST

Open to Traffic    # of LANES as of 10/27/2020 Future # Lanes

2028 N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal
Sunshine Blvd - Eleven Mile 

Corner Rd
1.00 Pave Dirt Road Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2028 N/A Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Bartlett Rd - Randolph Rd 1.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2028 2017PRTA-27.04-2728 Planned Pinal County
North-South Corridor - South 

Phase
Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2

Regional 
Tax

$0.00 $0.00 $900,000.00 $0.00 $900,000.00

2028 2017PRTA-27.02-2728 Planned Pinal County
East-West Corridor - East 

Phase
Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2031 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

2029 2017PRTA-27.03-2829 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor 4.00 Design Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00
2029 2017PRTA-27.01-2829 Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal I-8-East-West Corridor 10.00 Design Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2030 0/1 0/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00

2029 2017PRTA-25.01-2829 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd (Kleck Rd) - Phase 2 Pinal Hacienda Rd-SR87 9.00 Construction Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00

2029 N/A Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - Toltec Buttes 

Rd
1.00

Construct Roadway 
Improvements

Street Local Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2029 2017PRTA-27.02-2829 Planned Pinal County
East-West Corridor - East 

Phase
Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Design Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2031 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy Pinal
Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy: 

Corales Rd to Pinal Ave
4.79 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2038 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-   25,985,000.00$   

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande Corales Rd Pinal
Corales Rd: Val Vista Blvd to 

Val Vista Blvd
2.84 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2038 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-   15,406,000.00$   

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande Desert Color Pkwy Pinal Desert Color Pkwy 2.17 Construct new 2 Lane New Road Construction
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2037 0 0 1 1 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-   5,886,000.00$     

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande Florence Blvd Pinal
Florence Blvd (SR 287): Peart 

Rd   [I-10]
1.50 Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2032 2 2 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   54,084,000.00$   

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande I-8 Split Diamond Interchange Pinal
Burris Road & I-8 to Thornton 

Road & I-8
1.00

New interchanges at Burris and 
at Thornton.  One-way frontage 
roads on norts and south side of 

I-8

Interstate Interchange
Principal 
Arterial-

Interstate
Oct-Dec 2035 2 2 3 3 HURF 40,000,000.00$   

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal
Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Sunland Gin 

Rd to Peart Rd
3.76 Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening

Principal 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 3 3 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   30,596,000.00$   

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Blvd Pinal
Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Peart Rd to 

Trekell Rd
1.25 Widen to 4 Lanes Roadway Widening

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local  $-    $-    $-    $-   6,781,000.00$     

2030 N/A Planned Casa Grande Sacaton Pkwy Pinal
Sacaton Pkwy: Montgomery Rd 

to Corales Rd
2.01 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction

Minor 
Arterial

Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 2 Private  $-    $-    $-    $-   10,904,000.00$   

2030 2017PRTA-27.01-2930 Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Rd Pinal I-8-East-West Corridor 10.00 Construction Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2030 0/1 0/1 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00
2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Hwy 287 North 1/2 Mile 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Kenworthy Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Bartlett Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 87 1.02
Upgrade from Chip Seal to Full

Pavement
Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Pinal Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Sunshine Blvd Pinal Randolph Rd - Kleck Rd 1.01 Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd 0.50
Construct curb, gutter, sidewalk 

improvements
Street

Minor 
Arterial

Apr-Jun 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000,000.00 $16,000,000.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Sonora St - Washington St 0.25 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd Pinal Washington St - Nafziger Rd 1.30 Double Chip Seal Shoulder Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00

2030 VAH 1185-1 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd. Pinal Main - Sonora St. 0.10 Construction Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00

2030 N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 Mile East 

of Curry Rd
1.28 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2030 2017PRTA-27.04-2930 Planned Pinal County
North-South Corridor - South 

Phase
Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Design Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2

Regional 
Tax

$0.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00

2031 2017PRTA-27.03-3031 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal SR87-North-South Corridor 4.00 Construction Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00

2031 N/A Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal
Macrae Rd - 1/4 Mile East of 

Curry Rd
1.20 Pave and Widen Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2031 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2031 2017PRTA-30.01-3031 Planned Pinal County
East-West Corridor - West 

Phase
Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2033 0/1 0/1 2 2

Regional 
Tax

$0.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00

2031 2017PRTA-27.02-3031 Planned Pinal County
East-West Corridor - East 

Phase
Pinal Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Construction Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2031 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00

2032 N/A Planned Casa Grande Sunland Gin Road Pinal Houser to Florence Blvd. 7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2032 2017PRTA-30.02-3132 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-North-South Corridor 16.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2035 0/1 0/1 2 2
Regional 

Tax
$0.00 $0.00 $2,400,000.00 $0.00 $2,400,000.00

2032 N/A Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Pinal Hwy 87 - 5th St 0.46 Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2032 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2032 N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal  La Palma Rd - Hwy 87 1.00 Construct Roadway Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2032 2017PRTA-30.01-3132 Planned Pinal County
East-West Corridor - West 

Phase
Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Design Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2033 0/1 0/1 2 2

Regional 
Tax

$0.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00

2032 2017PRTA-27.04-3132 Planned Pinal County
North South Corridor - South 

Phase
Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Construction Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2

Regional 
Tax

$0.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00

2033 N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy 287 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2033 N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Picacho St - Arizona Blvd 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2033 N/A Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2033 N/A Planned Coolidge Various Alleys Pinal Citywide 26.00 Dust Palliative on Unpaved Rds Street Local Oct-Dec 2033 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2033 2017PRTA-30.01-3233 Planned Pinal County
East-West Corridor - West 

Phase
Pinal Porter Rd-Montgomery Rd 9.00 Construction Parkway Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2033 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $33,280,000.00 $0.00 $33,280,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Bianco Rd. Pinal I-8 to Val Vista 10.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Major Collecto Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Chuichui Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd to Florence Blvd. 8.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande East/West Corridor Pinal Val Vista Blvd; I-10 - Russell Rd. 11.50
Construct Roadway Widening 

AZ Parkway
Street Parkway Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $67,700,000.00 $0.00 $67,700,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Peart Rd Pinal O'Neil to Cottonwood 0.50 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2021 2 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $675,000.00 $0.00 $675,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal 0.5 East of Trekell - I-10 3.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Hacienda Road to 11 Mile Corner 7.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Minor 

Arterial
Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Florence to McCartney Rd. 4.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Major Collecto Oct-Dec 2037 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00
2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. Pinal Battaglia Rd. to Florence 8.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street Major Collecto Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Casa Grande Val Vista & I-10 TI Pinal Val Vista & I-10 TI 1.00 Construct New interchange Street
Principal 
Arterial - 

Other
Oct-Dec 2037 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00

2034 2017PRTA-30.02-3334 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-North-South Corridor 16.00 Design Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2035 0/1 0/1 2 2
Regional 

Tax
$0.00 $0.00 $7,840,000.00 $0.00 $7,840,000.00

2034 N/A Planned Coolidge Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal
Eleven Mile Corner Rd; Bartlett 

Rd - Randolph Rd
1.50 Construct Highway Widening Street Local Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2034 N/A Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Toltec Buttes Rd - Evans Rd 0.50 Construct Highway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2034 1 2 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2034 N/A Planned Coolidge Various Alleys Pinal Citywide 26.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2034 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2035 2017PRTA-30.02-3435 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-North-South Corridor 16.00 Construction Arterial Principal Arteria Oct-Dec 2035 0/1 0/1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $40,960,000.00 $0.00 $40,960,000.00

2035 N/A Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd 1.00 Construct Roadway Widening Street
Major 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Picacho St - Christensen Rd 0.50 Pave Dirt Road Street
Minor 

Collector
Oct-Dec 2035 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2035 N/A Planned Coolidge Various Alleys Pinal Citywide 26.00 Double Chip Seal Street Local Oct-Dec 2035 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2040 N/A Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Pinal Kenworthy Rd - Skousen Rd 1.01
Construct Roadway 

Improvements
Street

Major 
Collector

Oct-Dec 2040 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00

Annual 2017PRTA Planned N/A Public Transportation Pinal N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00

6/1/2021 4

Page 36



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

MEMO	TO:	 SCMPO	EXECUTIVE	BOARD	

FROM:	 Irene	Higgs,	Executive	Director	

DATE:	 July	13,	2021	

SUBJECT:	
Discussion	and	Possible	Action	to	Approve	an	Amendment	to	the	
FY2022‐2023	UPWP,	Solicit	Consultant,	and	Award	Contract	for	
Crash	Data	Analysis/HSIP	Application	Project	

It is expected that on July 1, 2021, ADOT will announce a formal HSIP Call 
for Projects for State Fiscal Years 2025 and 2026. Applications are 
anticipated to be due by November 1, 2021. 

The call for projects is in support of the Transportation Performance 
Management and the Arizona Strategic Highway Safety Plan. The call for 
projects will likely focus on reducing fatalities and serious injuries on all 
public roads; and all projects submitted will compete for statewide HSIP 
funds. 

 Amounts are unknown at this time, but $35,000,000 of HSIP funds
was made available in FY23 and $35,000,000 in FY24.

 In past years, total project costs for non-infrastructure projects, e.g.,
SHSPs, RSAs, licensing fees, etc. were capped at 5% of the yearly SFY
HSIP available funds.

 Since HSIP funds became a competitive process, Sun Corridor member
agencies have been awarded $14,952,346 for safety projects in Pinal
County.

 Of that, $7,858,598 was awarded for projects within the Sun Corridor
MPO boundaries.

The Scope of Work for this project is to: 
 Crash Data Analysis
 Coordination with Local Agencies, SCMPO and ADOT for application

submittal by hard deadline.
 Identify areas of need within the Sun Corridor MPO boundaries.
 Identify appropriate countermeasures for the identified areas of need.

Page 37

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #15.B



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

 Complete competitive HSIP applications for the Sun Corridor MPO
Region. Applications will need to include crash history, cost estimates,
project descriptions, CMFs, BC Ratio, etc.

The anticipated cost for this project is $46,709 of STBG funds. 

The proposed procurement timeline is based on the currently known 
information about the CYMPO On-Call process and the HSIP Call for Projects. 
All rules and guidelines required by these processes will be followed by Sun 
Corridor MPO staff. Dates marked with asterisks (**) are subject to change 
as more information becomes available.   

June 10, 2021 TAC Recommends Approval to Select consultant 
and Award Contract 

July 15, 2021 EB Approves Selection of Consultant and Contract 
Award 

July 16, 2021** SCMPO Staff requests quotes for project 
July 30, 2021** Quotes Due back from Consultants 
August 6, 2021** Selection Panel Chooses Consultant 
August 20, 2021** Professional Services Agreement Completed 
August 20, 2021** Notice to Proceed issued to Consultant 
August 26, 2021 Progress Update to TAC 
September 14, 
2021 

Progress Update to EB 

**Dates subject to change 

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval to amend the FY2022 – 2023 
UPWP, solicit Consultant, and award contract for the Crash Data Analysis/HSIP 
Application project. 

Board  Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A	motion	to	approve	the	Amendment	to	the	FY2022‐2023	UPWP,	Solicit	Consultant	and	
Award	Contract	for the	Crash	Data	Analysis/HSIP	Application	project.	

Page 38



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

MEMO	TO:	 SCMPO	EXECUTIVE	BOARD	

FROM:	 Irene	Higgs,	Executive	Director	

DATE:	 July	13,	2021	

SUBJECT:	 Discussion	and	Possible	Action	to	Approve		a	Surface	
Transportation	Block	Grant	(STBG)	Funding	Loan	

Regional Funding – ADOT Financial Management Section has tentatively agreed to 
advance Sun Corridor MPO $1,350,000 of STBG Program funds in State Fiscal Year 
2023. In exchange Sun Corridor MPO will pay ADOT $675,000 of STBG Program funds 
in State Fiscal Year 2024 and $675,000 of STBG Program funds in State Fiscal Year 
2025. 

The City of Coolidge has the following projects programmed in the Sun Corridor MPO 
TIP: 

Coolidge Ave; 9th St – Skousen Rd 
 Design FY22 $144,000 HURF Exchange
 Construction FY24 $607,500 HURF Exchange

Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St – Kenworthy Rd 
 Design FY23 $144,000 HURF Exchange
 Construction FY25 $607,500 HURF Exchange

If approved, this loan would allow the City of Coolidge to utilize the funds to combine the 
two projects into one project and advance the construction of both into FY23. 
Completing the loan has two main benefits. First, the loan allows for the combination of 
the two projects, likely resulting in cost saving of both the design and construction of the 
project. Secondly, the loan would allow for construction advancement thereby 
completing the roadway improvements one year early for Coolidge Avenue and two 
years early for Vah Ki Inn Road. 

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends that a loan be approved between Sun Corridor 
MPO and ADOT for FY23 STBG funds.   

Board Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A motion to approve a loan between Sun Corridor MPO and ADOT for FY23 STBG 
funds.  

Page 39

AGENDA ITEM #16.0



Apportionments
Obligation Authority 

(OA)

Signature Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title Title

Date Date Date

The undersigned approves the receipt of the funds 
and agrees to the repayment terms, if any, identified 
above.

(loans only)

This request will be processed based on the amount of apportionments and obligation authority available to the loaning/transfering agency at the time of receipt, which may be different than the amount 
shown on the most recent ledger. Loans are to be repaid; transfers will not be repaid.

 - these loans are not guaranteed; are capped at a total, maximum of $10 million annually; are limited to greater Arizona STP projects in a 
TIP which exceed the region’s available STP allocation; will be on a first come, first served basis if available; require advance approval. Every effort should be made to reprogram federal funds on projects 
ready to authorize by June 30th annually or to loan to other regional entities before approaching ADOT about a loan. Loans to ADOT must be approved and executed by March 31st annually. 

Loans/transfers from MAG or PAG to Greater Arizona have certain restrictions, depending on the type of funding and population in the area of the project to which the loan is related. Contact Financial 
Management Services at 602-712-7441 for further information.

The undersigned authorizes the transfer of funds 
identified above.

Rev 05/01/13
G:\FMS\RESOURCE\PGMANA\STP Ledgers\Misc\Fed Aid Transfer or Loan Request form

Sun Corridor MPO

STBG FY23 $1,215,000 $1,215,000 ADOT Coolidge Ave/Vah Ki Inn Rd Loan FY23

STBG FY24/FY25 $1,215,000 $1,215,000

$0 $0

Irene Higgs

Executive Director

07/14/2021

SCMPO Coolidge Ave/Vah Ki Inn Rd Loan

Elise Maza

Program/Project Funding Administrator

$607,500 in FY24/$607,500 in FY25

Elise Maza

Program/Project Funding Administrator

Page 40



Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County 
Sun Corridor MPO 

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 
520-705-5143 – www.scmpo.org

MEMO	TO:	 SCMPO	EXECUTIVE	BOARD	

FROM:	 Irene	Higgs,	Executive	Director	

DATE:	 July	13,	2021	

SUBJECT:	
Discussion	and	Possible	Action	to	Approve		the	Regional	
Transportation	Advocacy	Council	(RTAC)	Regional	Project	List	for	
the	Sun	Corridor	MPO	Region	

The Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) has identified project 
earmarking as a viable option for securing infrastructure funding from the state 
legislature. Therefore, RTAC is proposing a hybrid approach whereby the regional 
planning agencies of Greater Arizona each determine a list of prioritized projects. 
These individual lists would then be consolidated and presented to the State 
legislature at the next legislative session. This allows the legislators the opportunity to 
continue advocating for specific projects but listed projects would reflect regional 
priorities of Greater Arizona.  

The RTAC Management Committee settled on a $50 million ask for the total project 
list. It was determined that funding allocation would be proportional to population. 
Based on this decision the currently proposed Sun Corridor MPO amount is 
$3,574,668. It should be noted that these would be State funds, and therefore would 
not come with a local match requirement and would not have the same restrictions as 
many Federal fund sources. This effort does not preclude any local jurisdiction from 
pursuing separate earmarks for other regionally significant projects. 

The Sun Corridor MPO Staff recommends approval of the Regional Transportation 
Advocacy Council (RTAC) Regional Project List for the Sun Corridor MPO Region.

Board  Action Requested:   Information Only   Action Requested Below 

A	 motion	 to	 approve	 the	  Regional	 Transportation	 Advocacy	 Council	 (RTAC)	
Regional	Project	List	for	the	Sun	Corridor	MPO	Region.	

Page 41

AGENDA ITEM #17.0



Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) Regional Project List for the Sun Corridor MPO Region

Agency Description

County Roadway

Beginning 

Termini

Ending 

Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Local Other Total

Design ‐$               ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                         
Right of Way ‐$               ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                         
Construction 250,000.00$  50,000.00$        ‐$                   300,000.00$          
Total Project 250,000.00$ 50,000.00$        ‐$                   300,000.00$         

Agency Description

County Roadway

Beginning 

Termini

Ending 

Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Local Other Total

Design ‐$                 30,000.00$         ‐$                     30,000.00$            
Right of Way ‐$               20,000.00$        ‐$                   20,000.00$            
Construction 200,000.00$  ‐$                    ‐$                   200,000.00$          

Total Project 200,000.00$  50,000.00$         ‐$                     250,000.00$         

Agency Description

County Roadway

Beginning 

Termini

Ending 

Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Local Other Total

Design ‐$               ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                         
Right of Way ‐$               ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                         
Construction 225,000.00$  25,000.00$        ‐$                   250,000.00$          

Total Project 225,000.00$  25,000.00$         ‐$                     250,000.00$         

Agency Description

County Roadway

Beginning 

Termini

Ending 

Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Local Other Total

Design ‐$               ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                         
Right of Way ‐$               ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                         
Construction 218,667.00$  25,000.00$        ‐$                   243,667.00$          
Total Project 218,667.00$  25,000.00$         ‐$                     243,667.00$         

Agency Description

County Roadway

Beginning 

Termini

Ending 

Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Local Other Total

Design ‐$               200,000.00$      ‐$                   200,000.00$          
Right of Way ‐$               ‐$                    ‐$                   ‐$                         
Construction 893,667.00$  106,333.00$      ‐$                   1,000,000.00$      

Total Project 893,667.00$  306,333.00$      ‐$                     1,200,000.00$      

Pinal
Florence 
Blvd

I‐10 Pinal Ave 4 miles
4 plus 
median

2‐4 plus 
median

Florence Blvd streetscape, signage, 
and beautification project

The project is intended to provide 
branding,  beuatify,  and create a 
sense of place for the City of Casa 

Grande's primary boulevard. 

Why is this project important?

The existing roadway is 
experiencing failures and needs 

repair and chip seal.

Regional Importance

Location Lanes Regional Importance

Why is this project important?

Funding

Casa 
Grande

Eloy Pinal D Street Frontier St Myers Blvd

1.6 miles

2 2
Project will repair existing roadway 
areas and apply a double chip seal.

Location Lanes

3,300 ft

2 2 Chip seal existing roadwayEloy Pinal Houser Rd Frontier St
11‐mile corner 

Rd

Eloy Pinal
Main Street 
Intersection

Frontier St 3rd St 300 ft 4 3

Creating a more pedestrian safe 
intersection by narrowing pavement 
width, constructing new curbing, 

sidewalks, and crosswalk

Eloy Pinal Stuart Blvd Frontier St 5th St 1,600 ft 2 2
Project will edge mill the existing 

roadway and install a 1" overlay and 
construct concrete valley gutters.

Location

Location Lanes Funding

Lanes

Location Lanes Funding

Regional Importance

Why is this project important?

The roadway is in poor condition 
and serves as a main access to 

downtown and City Hall.

Regional Importance

Funding

Funding

Why is this project important?

The existing roadway is 
experiencing failures and needs 

repair and chip seal.

Why is this project important?

The current intersection is a 5‐
way intersection with various 
angled streets. Pedestrians are 
crossing wide streets at angles. 
This project will create safer 

crossings. 

Regional Importance

Page 42



Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) Regional Project List for the Sun Corridor MPO Region

Agency Description

County Roadway

Beginning 

Termini

Ending 

Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Local Other Total

Design ‐$               ‐$ ‐$ ‐$  
Right of Way ‐$               ‐$ ‐$ ‐$  
Construction 893,667.00$  540,000.00$      ‐$ 1,433,667.00$      

Total Project 893,667.00$  540,000.00$      ‐$                     1,433,667.00$      

Agency Description

County Roadway

Beginning 

Termini

Ending 

Termini Length Before After What Work is being done? Phase Earmark Local Other Total

Design 170,000.00$   ‐$   170,000.00$          
Right of Way ‐$               ‐$ ‐$ ‐$  
Construction 723,667.00$  6,333.00$          ‐$ 730,000.00$          

Total Project 893,667.00$  6,333.00$           ‐$                     900,000.00$         

Location

Pinal County Pinal
Trekell 
Road

Jimmie 
Kerr Blvd

Hanna Road 3 miles 2 2 Reconstruction of roadway

Lanes Regional Importance

Why is this project important?

Trekell Road is a north/south 
regional route of signficance for 
both Pinal County and City of 

Casa Grande commuters.  Along 
Trekell Road is the Mountain 
View Cemetery and Valley 

Human Society properties which 
area frequently used by the 
community.   The roadway is 

beyond repair from a pavement 
preservation prespective and 

requires complete rehabilitation 
of a new structural asphalt 

section.  

Funding

Location Lanes Funding Regional Importance

Why is this project important?

‐‐ Installation of Traffic Signal 

Skousen Rd is a Minor Arterial 
which services many residential 

subdivisions. It is also an 
alternative to alleviate 

congestion on SR‐87/287. Over 
the 5 years between 2013 and 
2018, there were 16 accidents.  
More recently, there have been 
more crashes, including at least 1 

fatality because of a lack of 
control in the intersection.

Coolidge Pinal Skousen Road SR‐87 SR‐87

Page 43




